

1800<sup>hrs</sup> ^ YAMASHITA. 5th unit,

~~AKAI WAKAMURA~~

April 19 (Monday) prefectural police chiefs,  
 First day of <sup>the</sup> meeting of the ~~chiefs of the police~~  
~~sections of the prefectures.~~

0930<sup>hrs</sup> ~~at the official residence~~ meeting of <sup>councillors</sup> ~~commissioners~~  
 (held at the Prime Minister's official residence.)  
 of the maritime affairs Bureau. ^ foreign style food served.

1200 hrs. <sup>Invited to</sup>  
 Luncheon ~~to absent~~.

Visited the <sup>(of HATA Shōgo at)</sup>  
 Atelier ^ <sup>no. 57, SENDAGI CHO, HONGO.</sup> ~~HATA SHYOGU.~~

1700<sup>hrs</sup> ~~at the official residence~~ Consulting meeting of  
 (tel. 82-1203)

wooden ship builders held at the official residence.

1630<sup>hrs</sup> (At the premier's official residence) exchanging of  
 the informations <sup>on</sup> production. ~~(Second time)~~

conference of the  
 2nd day of the prefectural police chiefs.  
 April 20 (Tuesday) 1800 hrs. ~~KAKI~~ SHIKAKA & AKHAMATSU <sup>(at Kikaku)</sup>  
 Appointment with

P. 65

April 21 (Wednesday) 1200 hrs. ~~at the premier's official~~

~~residence~~, meeting of <sup>the</sup> chiefs of <sup>the economic</sup> ~~economic~~ sections

<sup>the</sup> of prefectural governments held at the official residence of the prime minister. invitation from the Premier.

1800 hrs. ~~YAMAGUCHI~~ KATO, AMOU & MATSUDAIRA, at Yamaguchi.  
 Appointment with

~~1800. At Koyokan, TANAKA, TAKECHI.~~

~~to be brought down to next day.~~

April 22 (Thursday) 1000 hrs. <sup>in</sup> ~~at~~ the first conference room. Conference  
 Consultation

<sup>on</sup> ~~for~~ the promotion of the building of wooden ships. <sup>(held)</sup>

1530 hrs. Meeting <sup>of the</sup> cabinet advisers.

April 23 (Friday) 1300 hrs. ~~At the conference room of~~  
~~Home Ministry~~, meeting of the chiefs of <sup>the</sup> economic

sections of the prefectural governments, to discuss  
 the materials for building wooden ships <sup>held in the conference room of the Home Ministry</sup>

April 24 (Saturday)

Emperor worships at Yasukuni Shrine.  
 1000 hrs. <sup>to</sup> gathering at Yasukuni Shrine.  
 1730 hrs. ~~Sagano Hashinaka~~  
 Appointment with HASHINAKA at Sagano.

April 26 (Monday)

1400 hrs. <sup>conference of the</sup> Cabinet advisers.  
 1600 hrs. Exchanging of information <sup>on</sup> production.  
~~0800 hrs.~~

~~(A ship building (first day))~~

(0800 hrs. first day of the <sup>the</sup> Conference of Chiefs of ship departments. ~~2~~)  
 (discussed the building of A class ships.)

1800 hrs. ~~YENOKICHO KINTANAKA~~  
 (Appointment at Kintanaka in Enokicho.)

April 27 (Tuesday)

1200 hrs. General meeting <sup>and luncheon</sup> of the  
 Industrial club. ~~Luncheon party~~

2nd day of the conference of the chiefs of the ship departments.

~~(A) Shipbuilding 2nd day.~~

April 28 (Wednesday) 08<sup>30</sup> hrs. Donation ceremony

of the ~~aid~~ <sup>relief</sup> money to <sup>the</sup> sailors ~~suffered in the sea~~ <sup>wrecked at</sup> by <sup>given by His Majesty</sup> ~~the Emperor.~~

15<sup>30</sup> hrs. ~~cabinet~~ <sup>meeting of the</sup> ~~advisors~~ <sup>advisors.</sup>

12<sup>00</sup> hrs. ~~Inviting~~ <sup>invited the</sup> ~~of~~ <sup>the</sup> chiefs of ship-departments of the

Maritime Affairs Bureau to luncheon.

3rd day of the conference of the chiefs of the ship departments.

April 30 (Friday) 18<sup>00</sup> hrs. ~~At the premier's official~~

~~residence.~~ <sup>(meeting of the)</sup> ~~new and old~~ <sup>the</sup> Secretaries.

P.66

To send car by 1330 hrs.

May 1 (Saturday) ~~by 1330 hrs~~ <sup>motor car</sup>

12<sup>00</sup> hrs. at Koyōkan.

TANAKA

Taketoshi at Koyōkan.

(Appointment with)

May 3. (Monday) 0900 hrs. ~~held~~ Cabinet meeting (advanced).

1640 hrs. ~~the~~ <sup>reached</sup> ~~arrived at~~ ~~YAMURA~~ <sup>OMURA</sup>.

1200 hrs. ~~Friday party~~, Getsuyō kai.

1330 hrs. Extraordinary meeting of ~~the~~ Committee of the Communications Ministry.

Appointment with KOIZUMI at Sagano.

1800 hrs. ~~SAGANO~~ ~~KOIZUMI~~

To inspect the air experimental establishment about this meeting of time for about two hours in the afternoon.

~~aviation laboratory to be held at 2 PM.~~

May 4 (Tuesday)

1200 hrs. meeting of ~~the~~ judicial officials.

Invited ~~to~~ ~~there~~

~~invitation~~ to luncheon by ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> premier.

Inspection of the air experimental establishment.

1330 hrs. ~~Laboratory of aviation~~

May 5 (Wednesday)

8:00 hrs. ~~at the official residence~~, the may-  
-festival - ~~feast~~ celebrated at the official residence.

May 6 (Thursday) 08:00 hrs. ~~AB~~ Appointment with TABE.

1330 hrs. Inspection of Tokyo Harbor with the

Communications Committee.

15:00 hrs. Appointment with  
TABE.

May 10 (Monday) 15:00 hrs. Appointment with  
~~Koyama~~ KOMATSU.)

P. 67

May 13 (Thursday) 15:30 hrs. Meeting of <sup>the</sup> advisers.

May 15 (Saturday) ~~at Soldiers Hall~~, marriage

Ceremony of Lieutenant <sup>(General HAYASHI Shigekiyo)</sup>  
~~Hayashi - Hiyojiro~~  
at the Military Hall.

May 17 (Monday) First day <sup>(of the)</sup> meeting <sup>of the</sup> chiefs of the ordinary

Post offices. <sup>hrs / Appointment with</sup> 1200 YATSIKA Hidejirō.

1600 hrs. <sup>To</sup> YOSHIKAWA Telephone (KA 120)

1700 <sup>hrs.</sup> To dine at Bansuiken and then go to the ~~at BANSUIKEN. KABUJI Club~~ 2 dozens <sup>of Beer</sup> Kabuki Club.

May 18 (Tuesday) Second day <sup>(of the)</sup> meeting <sup>of the</sup> chiefs of the ordinary

Post offices. <sup>the</sup> 1230 hrs. Cabinet <sup>(members)</sup> invited <sup>the</sup> chiefs of the affairs domestic ~~political~~ sections.

1300 hrs. at Hibuya Public Hall <sup>regular</sup> the general meeting of the electric association <sup>held</sup>

~~about~~ 1350 hrs. instructions. <sup>Invited the members of the</sup> 1730 hrs. ~~at YAMAGUCHI~~ Electric association <sup>to Yamaguchi</sup>

May 19 (Wednesday) 0800 hrs Appointment with ~~Association of~~ WAKABAYASHI ~~and~~ of the Sailors

Relief Association. ~~of sailors~~

1000 hrs. plenary session of <sup>the</sup> privy council. Discussed Norihiko's assuming the status of a subject. Prince ~~Tokuhiko~~ became an ~~ordinary~~

~~civil man giving up the rank of Royal family.~~

1200 hrs. at ~~Suikōsha~~ Hasegawa. Appointment with HASEGAWA at Suikōsha.

1800 hrs. Appointment with KAWADA / ~~at Shinjuku~~. ~~Kawada~~

May 20 (Thursday)

1200 hrs. <sup>the</sup> Cabinet. Celebrated <sup>the</sup> tenth anniversary of the establishment of ~~Manchurian State~~ Manchukuo.

1400 hrs. Appointment with <sup>the</sup> Chief of the ship administration dept. of the Higher ~~merchant~~ mercantile Marine School. ~~Chief~~ of the Bureau of administration of ships.



1330 hrs. meeting of <sup>the</sup> Cabinet advisers.

1730 <sup>hrs.</sup> ~~at Hotel~~ Ceremony of awarding ~~the~~ honours  
by ~~the communications~~ ~~association~~ ~~association~~ association.

P. 68

May 21 (Friday) 1200 hrs. ~~at the official residence~~

Invited the two governors general ~~into~~ to Luncheon  
~~at~~ party at the official residence. (Ministry)

1800 hrs. ~~ARR~~ ~~MINERYU~~ Appointment with ARAI at

May 22 (Saturday) 1000 hrs. <sup>The</sup> Chinese Ambassador ~~visit~~  
paid the Ministry a formal visit.  
~~to pay no respect.~~

1100 ~~Kita~~ had wine at Kita.

1330 hrs. ~~at Seldin Hall~~ 62<sup>nd</sup> <sup>regular</sup> general meeting of

the 'Manners' ~~and~~ Relief Association held at  
Gunjin Kaikan (Military Hall)

~~the~~ ~~opening~~ ceremony took place at 1400 hrs.

May 23 (Sunday) <sup>hrs. luncheon</sup> 12:00 <sup>^</sup> at the private residence

of the Minister. ~~Luncheon~~

(Invited to)

16:00 hrs. Tokyo Theatre

May 24 (Monday)

16:30 <sup>hrs</sup> <sup>^</sup> at the official residence Exchanging of ~~the~~ information

information on

production

12:00 hrs. <sup>meeting</sup> at the official residence.

13:00 hrs. <sup>^</sup> at the official residence ~~Investigating Council~~

~~Total mobilization investigation conference held~~

Appointment with NISHIZAWA of the

17:00 hrs. ~~At Nagasaki~~ Nishizawa <sup>^</sup> Formosa pineapple Company at Yamaguchi.

May 25 (Tuesday) 16:00 hrs. <sup>called</sup> FUJIWARA Ginziro ~~coming to visit~~

and MITSUI

18:00 hrs. <sup>5th unit</sup> <sup>^</sup> at Tsukiji Kinshu. Appointment with a member of the

May 27 (Thursday) 09<sup>00</sup> hrs. ~~Invited & Invited~~ ~~the ministry. Kōsō~~ Governor General  
 KOISO to the Communications Ministry to be present at the  
 Light house <sup>keepers</sup> aid and promoting association.

10<sup>30</sup> hrs. The 2nd conference of the board of trustees and  
~~At Marunouchi Hall. Second committee meeting~~  
 the meeting of the board of directors held at Marunouchi Hall.  
~~meeting of directors.~~

14<sup>00</sup> hrs. Industrial union, Central Hall. meeting of  
 the board of <sup>the wooden ship building</sup>  
 directors of ~~Union of wooden ships~~ Instruction.

16<sup>00</sup> hrs. Discussed the ~~matters~~ allowance and treatment of ~~mariners~~ sailors.

17<sup>30</sup> hrs. Round table conference on the establishment of  
 post office officials & mariners aid and  
 relief association ~~(consultation of establishment)~~

May 28 (Friday) 11<sup>00</sup>-12<sup>00</sup> hrs. Appointment at the  
 Office of Mr. YOSHIKAWA  
 WA with TAKIGAWA Jarō.  
~~to letters unclear) Kawa Tarō~~

1300 hrs. meeting of <sup>the</sup> cabinet advisers meeting of the ship control

1400, ~~at the Hall of DAITO A. Association of~~  
and management association held at the Greater East Asia  
~~operating of ships~~ (Hall.)

Meeting of the above at Shinkiraku.

1800 hrs. ~~SHINKIRAKU, same as above.~~

Appointment with  
0900 hrs. President. SHIBA.

May 29 (Saturday) 1030 hrs. <sup>at the official residence.</sup>  
meeting of ~~Committee of the operating~~ = <sup>committee of the</sup> <sub>post</sub> insurance <sup>held</sup>

(Luncheon served)  
1500 hrs. Regular General meeting of the <sup>Marine</sup> ~~Association~~  
at the Greater East Asia Hall.  
Transportation. ~~DAITOA Hall.~~

1800 hrs. dinner party for <sup>(the)</sup> above.

P.69  
May 31 (Monday) <sup>Consolation and encouragement</sup>  
tour to Manchuria. ~~for consolation~~

Appointment with  
 18 00 hrs. TAGAWA, HASEGAWA, HIROSE, <sup>and</sup> MATSUDAIRA.

June 1 (Tuesday) 15 00 hrs. meeting at the <sup>the</sup> Head quarters of Imperial rule  
 Political Assistance  
~~Association~~ Association.

Appointment with TOCHIGI and  
 10 00 hrs. ~~NAKAGAWA~~ Tochigi, HIRASHI at Nakagawa.

June 2 (Wednesday) 10 00 hrs. ~~at Daito Hall~~ War-time

~~Post and communications technique~~ investigation conference.  
 held at the Greater East Asia Hall.

14 00 hrs. <sup>Gathering of the</sup> Naval Association held at the Residence of Prince

medal of merit and medal of service conferred.  
 Fushimi. ~~effective order, merit order.~~

13 30 hrs. ~~at the premier's official residence~~ the meeting  
 of the 1st Division of <sup>the</sup> Greater East Asia Ministry held  
 at the official residence of the Prime Minister.

15 00 hrs. ~~Okawachi~~ Masatoshi <sup>called.</sup> ~~coming to visit~~  
 OKOCHI ↗

Death-watch

1930-2000 hrs. ~~mourning service through night~~ for

(Fleet-) late Admiral YAMAMOTO

June 3 (Thursday) 0800 hrs. (Appointment with) YAMAGATA

0930 hrs. (Appointment with) Go Da. ~~Regular~~ Ordinary general meeting of the Naval Association

held at Suikosha

1330 hrs. meeting of <sup>the</sup> cabinet advisers

{ 1500 hrs. at Hotel. tea party in ~~celebration~~ announcement  
{ 1800 hrs. Isai Guan-pei's assuming office given at the (Hotel.)  
~~appointment of SHIBATA~~

June

June 4 (Friday) 1400 hrs. at the official residence

YOSHINO Shunji and the House of Peers, ~~for the house of~~ Committee for ~~inspecting~~

(for the inspection of) wooden ships conferred at the official residence.

18<sup>00</sup> hrs. Appointment with ~~YANAGIBASHI~~ TAMURA, OISHI, UNOKI, and ~~NAKANAKI~~

HAYASHI at Yanagibashi.

June 5 (Saturday) 15<sup>00</sup> hrs. Report to the Throne on ~~the~~ ~~form to the Emperor of~~

... illegible ... /  
the reorganization of ~~ship companies~~.

16<sup>00</sup> hrs. MIZUNO called.  
~~Mizuno coming to visit.~~

June 7 (Monday) 16<sup>30</sup> hrs. FUJIWARA Gujiro ~~coming to visit~~ called.

11<sup>50</sup> hrs. SAWAMOTO (vice minister) called on the Minister.

12<sup>00</sup> hrs. Getsuyō kai.  
~~Monday party.~~ #

13<sup>30</sup> hrs. ~~at~~ (the first conference room) meeting of the ~~communications~~ committee in

13<sup>30</sup> hrs. ~~at the DAITO A Hall~~ meeting of 11th division of

residence of the Minister of the Greater East Asia

the Greater East Asia Ministry held at the official  
Inquiry no. 9. The ~~measure~~ <sup>policy to</sup> increase the textile  
materials within the Area of Greater East Asia.

June 8 (Tuesday) 0800 hrs. MATSUI Kōjiro ~~starts~~ <sup>left for his post.</sup>  
~~Sea and~~ Ocean League.  
(meeting of the)

June 9 (Wednesday) 1000 hrs. plenary session of <sup>the</sup> Privy Council.

discussed the Civil officials' regulations for the Tokyo metropolis  
1400 hrs. at the official residence of the agriculture and  
forestry ministry.

The meeting of the 10th division of the Greater  
East Asia <sup>ministry held at the official residence of the Minister of Agriculture & Forestry.</sup>  
Inquiry no. 8. Reports ~~of increasing of~~  
~~production of food~~ by HATTA, KOBAYASHI, TOYODA,  
FUNADA, KATO & OTANI on the increased production of food in the  
Greater East Asia District.

P. 70 800 hrs. at ~~SHINKIRAKO~~ SUGIYAMA at Shinkiraku.  
Received imperial gifts at the north side  
entrance of the Imperial place.

June 10 (Thursday) 1000-1030  
(Through HYAKUTAKE Saburo)  
~~Imperial donation~~ (MOTOAKE  
Saburo) 1000 hrs. Commendation of <sup>meritorious</sup> men  
in industry. held at the Hotel.

~~of merits concerning~~ electric busings. 1305 hrs. left Tokyo  
1350 hrs. arrived at Atami, 1615 hrs. left Atami 1840 hrs. arrived at  
Tokyo.

report to Prince Fushimi, 1700 hrs. SHIGEMITSU.  
(Appointment with)



- June 11 (Friday) 1400 hrs. meeting of <sup>the</sup> advisers.
- June 14 (Monday) 1000 hrs. extraordinary cabinet meeting  
 1000 <sup>hrs.</sup> Second room of <sup>the</sup> House of Peers.
- ~~YERAKU~~. Appointment at EIRAKU.
- June 15 (Tuesday) Convocation of the 82<sup>nd</sup> extraordinary Diet.
- June 16 (Wednesday) First day of <sup>the</sup> Diet.  
 1025 hrs. House of Peers ~~Diet~~ opening ceremony at
- June 17 (Thursday) Second day of <sup>the</sup> Diet.
- June 18 (Friday) 3<sup>rd</sup> day of the Diet.
- June 19 (Saturday) ~~Diet~~ Closing ceremony <sup>of the Diet.</sup> ~~at the premier's~~  
~~official residence~~ <sup>The Prime Minister</sup> invited <sup>the</sup> members <sup>of the</sup> Diet  
~~to lunch at the official~~ <sup>to lunch at his official residence</sup>  
 1400 hrs. Committee of ~~post and~~ <sup>the</sup> communications  
 ministry.
- 1700 hrs. Industrial Club General <sup>meeting of the</sup> ~~Assembly of~~  
~~Sea and Ocean Society~~ at the  
 1800 hrs. dinner party <sup>of the said society.</sup> ~~for the above~~.
- 1800 hrs. social party at the premier's official  
~~of the said~~ residence.

P. 71

Conference of the Presidents and Vice presidents of the  
June 21 (Monday) 1200 hrs. ~~Chief and vice chief of union~~  
special post master's league ~~invited to the luncheon party~~  
~~of the masters of special post offices.~~

held at the official residence. Luncheon party followed.

~~of the association of post masters.~~  
meeting of the standing committee ~~dissolved.~~  
21 guests. ~~Disruption of committee assembly.~~

June 22 (Tuesday)

1500 hrs. Inspection of the  
Brewery Laboratory

1800 hrs. ~~Matsuzaka, Oishi~~ Appointment with ~~MAF~~ OISHI at MATSUZAKA.

June 23 (Wednesday) 1800 hrs. Conference of ~~the~~ Chiefs of ~~the~~ electric  
communications construction sections. at GAKUSHI KAI  
(Imperial University Graduates Hall)

Kan 1 Guests 32

1800 hrs. at the separate Hall of Cabinet. invited by ~~General~~  
~~Army~~ both field marshals.

June 24 (Thursday) 0920 hrs. His Majesty the Emperor to leave the Palace.  
getting off the imperial gate.

1610 hrs. His Majesty to return to Tokyo station. ~~The Emperor.~~

His Majesty to visit the Yokosuka Navy Arsenal.

1330 hrs. meeting of ~~the~~ advisers. ~~Yokosuka (under)~~

1800 hrs. At the ANNEX ~~Separate Hall.~~ friendship party of  
Cabinet advisers, and the  
ministers concerned. (Social gathering of the)

June 25 (Friday) 900-1200 hrs. To proceed to  
the OMIYA palace, to  
sign the visitor's register on the ~~register the greeting visit.~~ Birthday of the Empress  
dowager.

Appointment with KADOTA at the Hotel.

1200 hrs. ~~Hotel, Kahata.~~ 1800 ~~Fukuzumi~~

~~SANNOSHITA~~

1800 hrs. Appointment at FUKUZUMI at SANNOSHITA.

Left Tokyo,  
June 26 (Saturday) 09:05 hrs. ~~Start~~ for CHIGASAKI

10:19 hrs. arrived at Chigasaki. inspection of <sup>Chigasaki</sup> ~~Chigasaki~~ manufacturing plant.

~~Constructing factory.~~ 15:36 hrs. returned to  
14:11 hrs. left CHIGASAKI ~~arrived at~~ Tokyo.

18:00 hrs. Appointment with ~~YAMASHITA~~ HAYASHI & NAKAMURA <sup>KAMESABURO</sup> ~~KAMESABURO~~ of the Communications Ministry at Yanagibashi.

June 28 (Monday) 08:30 hrs. Appointment with TANAKA KANZO <sup>of the</sup> ~~of the~~ Ministry of the Union of

11:00 hrs. ~~at the official residence.~~ Meeting of the promoters of wooden ships <sup>held at the official residence.</sup> 38 persons gathered.

14:00 hrs. extraordinary Cabinet meeting

15:00 hrs. Appointment at Hanacho Daigo.

June 29 (Tuesday) conference of the chiefs of account <sup>and</sup> ~~and~~ sections concerning the ~~securing of enforcement~~ <sup>steady enforcement</sup> of building wooden ships decided by the Cabinet.

13:30 hrs. Conference (at the premier's official residence) of the 1st division of Greater East Asia Ministry held

Inquiry No. 6.

P. 72.

June 30 (Wednesday) 12:00 hrs. Luncheon <sup>served</sup> to the chiefs of accountant sections <sup>(at the official residence)</sup>

July 1 (Thursday) 12:00 hrs. Luncheon <sup>party for the</sup> chiefs of the electric sections <sup>(at the official residence)</sup>  
18:00 hrs. ~~at Hoshigaoka.~~ Dinner party of the club members at Hoshigaoka.

July 2 (Friday) 11:00 hrs. ~~Godo.~~ Appointment with GODO

15:00 hrs. ~~Fujiwara~~ Appointment with FUJIWARA

18:00 hrs. ~~Yamashita~~ Appointment with YAMASHITA

July 3 (Saturday) 12 o'hrs. — at the premier's official residence  
 the four presidents of the Cabinet invited nine high ranking officials to  
~~meeting~~ 6 chief officials.

1800 hrs. Appointment with HIROSE at Tsukiji kinsui.  
~~1800 hrs. KINSUI TSUKIJI HIROSE~~

July 5 (Monday) 1500 hrs. In the 1st conference room  
 First Committee assembly

1700 hrs. ~~KORAKU~~ Appointment ~~at~~ at Koraku.  
 Meeting of the

1800 hrs. ~~Hotel~~ Sea & Ocean League at the Hotel.

2110 hrs. ~~Tokyo station~~ TANAKA division chief  
~~started~~ for his post.  
 (left Tokyo)

July 6 (Tuesday) 1000 hrs. In the 1st conference room  
 explanations by the

New committee ~~explain~~ LUNCHEON served.  
 Appointment with IDETA Tomiya of Mitsubishi Steamship Company.  
 1800 hrs. ~~Mitsubishi S.S.~~ (38 2746) ~~Dada Tomiya~~

July 7 (Wednesday) Appointment with KODAMA and MATSUDAIRA.  
~~Kodama, Matsudaira~~

July 8 (Thursday) 1030 hrs. ~~Dante~~ extraordinary  
 general meeting of League of wooden ships: at the Greater East  
 Asia Hall.

July 9 (Friday) 1200 hrs. at the official residence  
~~send-off~~ party for Mr. WAKABAYASHI

1730 hrs. ~~SHINKIRAKU~~ Kawasaki Steamship Company (SEWAKI) to (Sewaki)  
 Shinkiraku.

July 12 (Monday) 1000 hrs. Appointment with TAMURA at Tamaya.  
~~TAMAYA TAMURA~~

July 13 (Tuesday) 1100 hrs. to go to the  
 6th floor of Takashimaya Dept. store.

July 14 (Wednesday) 0900 hrs. ~~opening ceremony of~~  
Central Cooperating ~~Society~~ Conference: Opening ceremony.  
1800 hrs. Appointment with the General meeting.  
Chief of the Installation Division.

July 15 (Thursday) 0800 hrs. 2nd day of the Conference.

1200 hrs. at the official residence Cooperating Society

1800 hrs. at the official residence. ~~operating society~~  
Invited the ship control and management Association to the official residence.  
members of the

July 16 (Friday) 0800 hrs. 3rd day of ~~the~~ Conference.

1300 hrs. Inauguration of the Assistance Association. ~~starts~~  
Imperial Rule at the Hotel. Appointment with ANDO and ARITSUNE

1700 hrs. President of Imperial rule Assistance association at the Greater East Asia Hall.

July 17 (Saturday) 1000 hrs. Explanation by the official of the communications maritime affairs section.

1230 hrs. at the Chinese Embassy, invited by the Chinese Ambassador to the Chinese Embassy. Maekawa  
Appointment with MAEKAWA, Gubernatorial

July 19 (Monday) Conference of prefectural governors.

0925 hrs. Crown prince to leave the Crown Prince's Palace.  
The train to leave

0940 hrs. Tokyo Station. starts

1140 hrs. The train to arrive at NUMAZU station.

P. 74

July 20 (Tuesday) 0830 hrs. Ocean Day celebration held in memorial day of sea.

1200 hrs. at the first conference room. Luncheon served to those honored on the Ocean Day. at the Greater East Asia Hall. Luncheon to Japanese whom award given.

1930 hrs. Speech over the radio.

July 21. (Wednesday) 1330? conference with the chiefs of the conferring association.

1800 hrs. ~~at the official residence~~ ~~inviting the~~ ~~navigating operators.~~ Invited navigators on the active list to the official residence.

July 22 (Thursday) First day <sup>the</sup> conference of the ~~members~~ <sup>presidents</sup> of the mariners' training schools.

1330 hrs. meeting of <sup>the</sup> advisers.

July 23<sup>rd</sup> (Friday) Second day of the conference.

July 24 (Saturday) 1300 hrs. Inspection of <sup>Yokohama</sup> ~~Yokohama~~ ~~Shirohata~~ Internal combustion engine factory and 6 other factories.

Minister ~~put up at~~ <sup>went to</sup> ZUSHI ~~one night.~~ <sup>and stayed over,</sup>

July 26 (Monday) 1830 hrs. ~~Matsumoto. 66-4500. Kitajima etc.~~ Appointment with Mr. KITA and others at Matsumoto. Tel. 664500.

July 27 (Tuesday) Broadcast association meeting of the

July 29 (Thursday) 1100 hrs. First meeting of the investigating council of ~~insurance~~ wooden ships insurance.

P. 75

July 30 (Friday) 1330 hrs. meeting of <sup>the</sup> advisers.

August 1 (Sunday) ~~sweeping dust out of the~~ House Cleaning

August 2 (Monday) 09.25 hrs. Inspection of the air raid ~~protecting~~ defense positions. General Headquarters of the Eastern Army.

1200 hrs. ~~to~~ the official residence. Invited of AMOU, SHIMOMURA <sup>and others</sup>

(Tuesday)  
August 3<sup>rd</sup> 08.30 hrs. delivery of ~~the~~ aid and relief money.  
~~Urakami~~ to URADO Maru.

1800 hrs. ~~Hoshigaoka of a. Mr. Morita & others.~~

P. 76 August 4. (Wednesday) Appointment with MORITA and others at Hoshigaoka.  
Invitation on the 9th.

August 9 (Monday) 1400 hrs. <sup>Invited</sup> ~~Appointment with~~ TAKEMURA & HIDA.

~~to~~ the official residence. ~~Chief in charge.~~  
acted as hosts and official in charge.

August 10 (Tuesday) 1800 hrs. Appointment with MAKINO at Yamaguchi. ~~Yamaguchi Makino.~~

August 12 (Thursday) 1400 hrs. ~~in the post conference room~~  
Conference of the Central Electric Adjustment Committee  
~~Assembly of Investigating Committee~~

1200 hrs. ~~electric~~ Inspector FUJIWARA

meeting of ~~the~~ advisers. Report by ~~Fujiwara~~, the ~~inspecting supervisor.~~

August 13 (Friday) 1730 hrs. ~~Matsumoto (66-4500)~~  
Invited by the persons in charge to MATSUMOTO (tel. 66-4500)

August 14 (Saturday) 1000 hrs. Meeting of the Communications committee.  
~~Committee of post & communication~~

August 16 (Monday) 1st day of the ~~the~~ Conference of the chiefs of technical sections and ~~the~~ chiefs of constructing sections.  
~~the electric communication~~

August 17 (Tuesday) 2nd day of the Conference.  
1300 hrs. Round table conference of ~~the~~ Chiefs of the Cooperating Society  
~~letters unclear~~ (Second time)

1800 hrs. ~~Appointment with~~ TAMURA, ~~TAMAYA~~ at Yamaguchi. Went to Tamaya.

P. 77. August 19 (Thursday) 1330 hrs. meeting of ~~the~~ advisers.

August 23 (Monday) 0850 hrs. ~~start from Ueno Station~~ left Ueno  
arrived at

Mito prefectural government, ~~NAKAMINATO, Tsuchiura~~  
Inspected ship building yards and engine manufacturing  
~~plants in Nakaminato and Tsuchiura.~~  
plants in Nakaminato and Tsuchiura.

1758 hrs. returned to ~~Ueno Tokyo~~ Ueno.

August 25 (Wednesday) 1800 hrs. ~~at the official residence~~  
invited the leading persons of ~~operating society of~~ the ship control and  
management society to the official residence.

August 26 (Thursday) ~~Shibuya~~ Shibuya.

August 27 (Friday) Mr. ~~Hirohashi Ono~~ HIROHASHI and ONO.

P. 78  
September 2 (Thursday) 0900 hrs. ~~at Tsurumi Sōjiji temple~~  
Public funeral services for mariners held at Sōjiji  
in Tsurumi.

September 3 (Friday) 1400 hrs. ~~Meeting of the~~ Meeting of the maritime Affairs  
section.

P. 79  
September 9 (Thursday) Surrender of Italy  
1400 hrs. ~~at the official residence of premier~~ extra ordinary  
cabinet meeting  
1330 hrs. ~~conference of the advisors postponed.~~ conference of the advisors postponed.

September 10 (Friday) 1100 hrs. Appointment with  
YONAI & KASE.

September 11 (Saturday) 0905 hrs. ~~Trip to Shizuoka~~ Trip to Shizuoka.

1800 hrs. ~~at the official residence~~ the respective secretaries gathered at

September 15 (Wednesday) 1200 hrs. ~~Meeting of the Ocean League~~ Meeting of the Ocean League.



September 17. (Friday). ~~212407~~

Appointment with YAMAZAKI ..... at Eiraku. (tel. 212407)  
P. 80 ~~Yamaguchi (2 letters unclear)~~

September 19 (Sunday) 4th time

hrs.

1920 aviation day, broadcast for

September 20 (Monday) 0830 hrs. Ministers room. Commendation

ceremony for those meritorious in aerial matters.

about ~~1600 hrs.~~ OTANI.

~~presented~~ resignation.

YAMADA Yoshihide ~~the~~ appointment ~~of~~ the president of  
the North Electric Distribution Co. on being given permission.

September 21 (Tuesday). 1000-1630 hrs. Cabinet meeting

September 22 (Wednesday). Premier's broadcast  
~~Tschiigi~~. Appointment with TOCHIGI.

September 23 (Thursday) 1300 hrs. <sup>advanced</sup> cabinet meeting.

September 24 (Friday) 0930 hrs. ~~to go to~~ to gather at the Assembly Hall,  
Sanctuary ~~gathering place~~ of the Imperial

Worshipped at ~~the~~ Tōgō Shrine. ~~of the metropol.~~

Dinner celebrating the Minister's birthday.

September 25 (Saturday) Conference of the Communications Ministry  
to discuss the policy of ~~ministry~~

~~the measure to~~ strengthening the domestic situation.

September 27 (Monday) 1100 hrs. extraordinary cabinet

meeting. (to discuss the matter ~~concerning the~~ recognition of the Mussolini regime)

1430 hrs. ~~the Imperial palace~~ Liaison Conference.  
Liaison Conference held at the Imperial Palace.

September 28 (Tuesday) 1230 hrs. <sup>Assembly of the</sup> ~~presidents~~ of the local administrative association listened to ~~the Naniwabushi~~ the Naniwabushi.

September 29 (Wednesday) <sup>Had dinner with</sup> TAMURA.

September 30 (Thursday) 1005 hrs. Conference in the presence of the Emperor. <sup>152 h</sup> ~~finished~~ closed at 1530 hrs.

0930 hrs. <sup>Delivered</sup> the draft of the <sup>transportation</sup> ~~traffic~~ ministry ~~to be delivered to~~ Mr. OKA. <sup>the same delivered to the Cabinet.</sup>

~~forwarded dinner to Mr. Matsuki~~ <sup>Send-off party for Mr. MATSUKI.</sup> Dinner served.

October 1 (Friday) <sup>Conference of the</sup> ~~communications minister,~~ <sup>and the</sup> railway minister, <sup>chief secretary.</sup> Cabinet ~~executive~~ <sup>offices.</sup> ~~Hida~~ <sup>had dinner with HIDA.</sup>

October 2 (Saturday) 1500 hrs. extraordinary Cabinet meeting. Appointment with Mr. Ken and Mr. OKAMOTO.

October 4 (Monday) ~~Mr. Ken, Mr. Okamoto~~

October 6 (Wednesday) plenary session of <sup>the</sup> Privy Council. <sup>Discussed the</sup> <sup>Matter of</sup> <sup>concerning the</sup> ~~establishment of~~ an Embassy <sup>in the</sup> Philippines.

October 7 (Thursday) 1330 hrs. meeting of <sup>the</sup> advisers.

October 8 (Friday) At the <sup>regular</sup> Cabinet meeting <sup>of State</sup> Minister (SUZUKI, and Communications Minister <sup>TERAJIMA</sup> ~~Terajima~~ ~~communication minister~~ <sup>their</sup> tendered resignations.

1930 hrs. KISHI, <sup>the part of the</sup> <sup>minister</sup> resigned <sup>of Commerce.</sup> Premier TOJO <sup>to hold</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>additionally.</sup> got the post of Minister of Commerce.

Mr. HATTIA <sup>to hold the additional</sup> ~~post of~~ minister of ~~communications.~~

October 9 (Saturday) 1230 hrs. <sup>at the Premier's official residence.</sup> TERAJIMA and SUZUKI received the Imperial nomination order from the Prime Minister at his official residence.

~~paper nominating members of House of peers by the Premier~~  
1240 hrs. <sup>Partook</sup> ~~in the ministry~~ <sup>at the Communications Ministry</sup> ~~of sections and~~ <sup>the bureaus</sup> ~~offices.~~ <sup>delivered a</sup> ~~and~~ <sup>forewell</sup> ~~address.~~

Oct 10 (Sunday) 1200 hrs. HOSHINO, <sup>former</sup> chief ~~executive~~ secretary of the Cabinet <sup>visited</sup> ~~TERAJIMA~~ <sup>former</sup> ~~minister of~~ <sup>communications</sup> ~~and other personnel affairs,~~ <sup>TERAJIMA</sup> at his official residence. (to talk over ~~the~~ <sup>matters concerning the</sup> ~~next vice-minister~~ <sup>and other high officials of the ministry</sup>)

Oct. 11 (Monday) 1100 hrs. <sup>Former ministers SUZUKI and TERAJIMA</sup> ~~Suzuki and Terajima~~ <sup>ministers</sup> ~~to be~~ <sup>received</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>audience</sup> ~~by the Emperor.~~  
1130 hrs. <sup>Paid a</sup> ~~formal~~ <sup>visit to</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>MEIJI Shrine</sup> and paid respects to <sup>Chief priest.</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>FUJITA</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>Master in charge of the Shrine</sup>

Oct 12 (Tuesday) 1330 hrs. <sup>left his</sup> ~~start~~ <sup>private</sup> ~~from~~ <sup>residence.</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>house</sup>  
1435 hrs. <sup>Paid a</sup> ~~formal~~ <sup>visit to</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>TAMA Mausoleum.</sup>

Oct 13. (Wednesday) 0830 hrs. <sup>donation</sup> ~~ceremony~~ <sup>of</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>aid and relief</sup> ~~money~~ <sup>from the Emperor.</sup>  
1000 hrs. <sup>Paid a</sup> ~~formal~~ <sup>visit to</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>Yasukuni Shrine.</sup>  
1800 hrs. ~~Yasujishin Club.~~  
<sup>meeting at the</sup> ~~ENJUNOHARU Club.~~

Oct. 14. (Thursday). 1730hrs. ~~Uyeno~~ SEIYOKEN.

Oct 15 (Friday) Meetings of Electric association at Ueno meeting at the Geihinkan. 1830hrs. ~~GEIHINKAN~~

Oct 17 (Sunday) 2210hrs. ~~start~~ left Tokyo to report to Ise Grand Shrine for report of resignation

P. 83

Oct 18 (Monday) 2 years anniversary of the TOJO cabinet 0923hrs. arrived at Yamada.

(Ticket to Yugawara.)

1900hrs. put up at Miyako Hotel.

Oct 19 (Tuesday) 0845hrs. ~~start from~~ left Kyoto station.

1114hrs. arrived at Nagoya.

1437hrs. ~~to~~ left Nagoya station 2121hrs. arrived at Tokyo.

(Conference of the presidents of the ~~chiefs of consulting society of~~ Local administration Council.)

Oct 21 (Thursday) Mr. Yu.

Oct 22 (Friday) 1525hrs. arrived at Tokyo by automobile

0138hrs. ~~3 letters~~ ~~in class~~ Suimeikan.

Oct 23 (Saturday) 1020hrs. ~~at Hoshigaoka, Chokumin~~ Invited the chokumin rank officials of ~~the~~ Ministry to Hoshigaoka Saryo. ~~the communications~~

Oct 24 (Sunday) 1800hrs. TAMURA (at Hayashi) Appointment with

Oct 25 (Monday) ~~57.93~~ Secretary to the Chief of the  
metropolitan police, tel. 57.930

1200 hrs. ~~Hotel (Okubo)~~ Appointment at the Hotel (with OKUBO)

1600 hrs. meeting of <sup>the communications</sup> Committee of the post & communications

1800 hrs. Dinner at ~~Ryūko tei~~  
Ryūko tei.

Oct 26 (Tuesday) Diet opening ceremony. the first day of the Diet.

1200 hrs. ~~at Hotel Fukuda~~  
Appointment with FUKUDA at the Hotel.

Oct 27 (Wednesday) The second day of the Diet.  
P. 84

Oct 28 (Thursday) The 3rd day of the Diet.

Oct 29 (Friday) 1400 hrs. memorial services for the souls  
who followed the army and died on Atsu Island.

officials of <sup>the</sup> communication ministry

Oct 30 (Saturday) <sup>Appointed 4th Class</sup> information official of the <sup>Cabinet</sup> information

Bureau. <sup>certificate of</sup> ~~the appointment~~ is issued  
(to receive the 4th pay grade)

1800 hrs. Dinner at ~~Terajima's residence~~ Terajima's residence. Birthday of <sup>Mr.</sup> Yu.

Oct 31 (Sunday)

Shinkoiwa  
~~Shinkoiwa~~ Station.

~~1800~~ Yokosuka, Okamoto.

Nov 1 (Monday) paid a <sup>visit</sup> ~~report~~ to <sup>the</sup> TERAJIMA <sup>residence</sup> house  
to report on the <sup>new</sup> appointment.

Nov. 2 (Tuesday)

1800 hrs. <sup>Invitation to</sup> the official residence ~~invitation~~ (former ~~at~~ subordinates)

Nov 3 (Wednesday) 0900 hrs. Ceremony

Nov 4 (Thursday) 1930 hrs. Dinner with ~~At Hotel~~ (YAMAMOTO & GOMI at the Hotel)

P. 85

Nov. 10 (Wednesday) Appointment with OISHI, ONO and OKAMURA.

~~Oishi, Ono, Okabayashi~~  
2000 hrs. ~~Wakō~~ SHIKAKA, AKAMATSU. ~~and others.~~  
(Dinner at Wakō with) Appointment with

Nov. 11 (Thursday) ~~YAMAMOTO~~ TAMURA, YAGI, and 3 others at Yamaguchi.

Nov 12 (Friday) ~~Hotel~~ Appointment with ~~TAKAGI~~ at the Hotel. Invited by Kyōbashi - Fire station to Kyōbashi Utamaru. ~~Fire station Matsuda~~ ~~TAMURA~~. Appointment with TAMURA at Matsuda.

Nov 16 (Tuesday) Conference <sup>the presidents of</sup> ~~of~~ ~~the~~ local administration Council.

P. 86

Nov. 17 (Wednesday) Appointment with part-time official, YASUOKA, ~~part-time official~~ Appointment with ~~YAMAGUCHI~~ HIROHASHI & TOCHIGI at Yamaguchi.

Nov 21 (Sunday) 0823 hrs. arrived at UENO from AKITA.

1800 hrs. <sup>former</sup> Minister invited leading officials to the official residence of the <sup>communications Bureau</sup> ~~communications Bureau~~.

Nov 22 (Monday). 1830 hrs. at the separate Hall: TOJO

Nov 24 (Wednesday). 1800 hrs. Appointment with OHASHI at Tombo.

P. 87

Appointment with HIROHASHI and SHIKADKA at Yasuzumi.

Nov 30 (Tuesday). ~~Yasuzumi, Hirohashi, Shikada~~

Dec. 1 (Wednesday) 1730 hrs. Appointment with HIROSE at Yamaguchi. ~~Yamaguchi Hirose~~

" 3 (Friday) (24.2965) 1730 hrs. at Chikutei meeting of the colleagues in the same room.

Dec 5 (Sunday). 08 8191, MATSU DA.

1100 hrs. Okohama 2nd class waiting room. 56998, 63.64.

P. 88

Invited

Dec. 9 (Thursday). ~~Yamaguchi~~, MAKINO, SASAKI and

TOCHIGI to Yamaguchi.

hrs. Appointment with ARAI of Nippatsu/Japan Electricity

Dec. 12. 1730. ~~Yamaguchi Nippatsu, ARAI~~

Generating & Distributing Co./ at Yamaguchi.

P. 89

Dec. 17 (Friday). 1830 hrs. ~~Yamaguchi~~ (the official residence)

The respective secretaries invited to

KOIZUMI.

Dec. 19 (Sunday). night watch. ~~Koizumi~~ (Bungei)

Appointment with TERAJIMA, NOMURA, SUGI

Dec. 20 (Monday). ~~Fudano Tsuji, Terajima, Nomura, Matsumoto, etc.~~ and SAKAMOTO at Tsukasa of Fudanotsuji.

Dec. 21 Conference of the ~~local administrative~~ presidents of the local administrative Council.

(Dec. 27 (Monday). Amount of money for selling Bonds sold.

P. 90

1022,74

Dec 28 (Tuesday). 127. donation 15 bond.

1700 hrs. ~~Kintanaka ARAI~~

Appointment of ARAI at Kintanaka with

Name	Address	Tel. No.
YAMAMOTO Isoroku	81, Aoyama Minamimachi, 6chōme, Akasaka-ku.	36-2702
YONAI Mitsumasa	2, Mitosechō 1chōme, Kojimachi-ku.	57-6425
HASEGAWA Kiyoshi	1032, Ōyama machi, Yoyogi, Shibuya-ku.	35-1770
TERAJIMA Ken	1224, Yoyogi Uenohara, Shibuya-ku.	46-1227.
YOSHIDA Zengo	114 Kakinokizaka, Meguro-ku.	08-4509
OIKAWA Koshiro	91, Nishiōkubo 3chōme, Yodobashi-ku.	35-1118
SHIOZAWA Kōichi	300, Kamiōsaki 3chōme, Shinagawa-ku.	49-503
SAKANO Tsuneyoshi	327, Denenchōfu 4chōme, Ōmori-ku.	Denenchōfu 3101
FUJITA Naonori	1448, Nakameguro 4chōme, Meguro-ku	49-2669
SAKONJI Seizō	756, Denenchōfu 2chōme, Ōmori-ku.	Denenchōfu 3101
TAKAHASHI Sankichi	83, Shirogane Imazato-chō, Shiba-ku.	44-4540
NOMURA Kichisaburō	40, Minami Tairadai, Shibuya-ku	46-1212
NAGANO Osami	229, Ishikawa machi, Ōmori-ku.	08-2972
SUETSUGU Nobumasa	33, Nishiogikubo 3chōme, Suginami-ku.	Ogikubo 2928
TOYODA Teijirō	473, Shimoochiai 1chōme, Yodobashi-ku.	86-69
SAWADA Kōzō	20, Ichibancho, Kojimachi-ku.	33-3640
TOYODA Soemu	518, Shimoumamiyama 3chōme, Setagaya-ku.	Setagaya 3807
MATSUDKA Yōsuke	385, Sendagaya 2chōme, Shibuya-ku.	36-1150
SHIMOMURA Seisuke	359, Kichijōji, Tokyo Prefecture.	Kichijōji 615
IWAMURA Seiichi	67, Kitazawa 2chōme, Setagaya-ku.	Setagaya 4033
KOBAYASHI Teizō	1741, Fukazawa-machi 4chōme, Setagaya-ku	Setagaya 2982
YAMAMOTO Sanehiko	645, Kamiōsaki 5chōme, Shinagawa-ku.	49-2971 call phone.
KATō Denjirō	17, Kagurazaka 2chōme, Ushigome-ku.	34-6201



HASEGAWA Shinichi	485, Sendagaya 2chōme, Shibuya-ku.	36-1883
ISHIWARA Kōichirō	40, Kisshō in Nishinouchimachi, Shimokyō-ku.	Shimo 5 2614
	3, Fujimichō 2chōme, Kōjimachi-ku.	33-3322
YAMASHITA	47, Takanawa Minamimachi, Shiba-ku.	23-1561(10) 44-336(2)
KIMURA Chōkichi	Ōkuboyama building lot. 2, Nishimachi, Nihonenoki.	44-2548
ŌKUBO Tadamasa	139, Saiwaichō 1chōme, Odawara city.	
TEJIMA Sakae	449, Kamiōsaki Nakamaru. Shinagawa-ku.	49-3000 23-1851
TOCHIGI Yoshio	Tochigi Firm. 28, Mikawadai, Azabu-ku.	48-1652
OKAHISA Tokuzō	27, Motomachi 1chōme, Sakurazuka, Toyonakacity	23-2921
TAKAGI Sōkichi	No.13, neighbor group, Naka kaigan. Chigasaki machi	Chigasaki
	Kōza gun.	239
AZUMA Yasuji	156 Yamazato chō, Nagasaki-city.	Nagasaki 920
AMOU Eiji	73, Aoyama minami machi 6chōme, Akasaka-ku.	36-8330
TERAO YUTAKA	112, Minami Senzokumachi, Ōmori-ku.	08-3357
YOSHIDA Shigeru.	17, Nagata chō, Kōjimachi-ku.	57-6519
SHIOZAWA Fumiaki	743, Nishitamachi 1chōme, Suginami ku.	38-7502
HIROSE Tajirō	30, Mita 1chōme, Shiba-ku.	45-1991 24-5340
(Tokiko)		
TERAJIMA Hirobumi	2, Minami Enokichō, Ushigome-ku.	34-2385
YAMAMOTO Yoshio	443, Kōenji 2chōme, Suginami-ku.	38-7707
OGAWA. <sup>branch</sup> manager	Kotobuki ya.	66-314
HASHIZUME		23-4659
NAKAGAWA Professional Entertainer.	17, Kuramae 3chōme, Asakusa-ku.	84-5961
HIDA Hidekichi	Kishū-shas 13, Haramachi, Koishikawa-ku.	86-6080

MITSUO (Kyōda Hatsujo Co.)	7, Ginza Nishi 1chōme, Kyōbashi-ku.	56-4298
		Naniwa
MITSUO Ryūzō	1, Matsugae-chō, Kanda-ku.	67-1445
TAMURA Shinichi	267, Kobayashi-chō, Kamataku, Tokyo.	25 227 332
WADA Seiichi	88, Sakamachi, Yotsuyaku.	35-6969
	office. Sanwa building 5th floor. 4, Muromachi 2chōme. Nihonbashi-ku.	24-1962
KATŌ Denjirō.	Formosa Southern Society. 2, Omote machi 1chōme.	
	Taihoku city	Taihoku. 8452(2)
MORIOKA JIRŌ	623, Sendagaya 4chōme. Shibuya-ku.	35-2445
KUWAJIMA Shukei	170, Harajuku 2chōme. Shibuya-ku.	36-2324
AIRAIDE Hideo	1288 Higashi 1chōme, Magomechō. Ōmori-ku.	06-2928
	Kanemitsu	86-868
YOSHIKAWA <del>Kanemitsu</del>	1559, Sugamo 7chōme, Toshima-ku.	23-6177
ARAI Shōji (Asai Enshū)	506, Koyamamachi. Ebara-ku.	08-3923
NOMURA Jiichirō	5, Nakanochō Akasaka-ku.	48-5203
FUKUDA Kō	Shanghai Kōhoku Electric Communications Co.	
KOSUGA Chiyoichi	81, Takaido 1chōme, Setagaya-ku.	35-6138
KATŌ Denjirō		Taihoku 8452(2) 57-5531
MURAKAMI Toraiichirō	Room No. 425, Marunouchi Building, Kōjimachi-ku.	23-1616
YAMANO Tsuneo	Yamada Unit: West 33rd Corps. Kuramoto chō, Tokushima-city.	
FUKUDA Tokuyasu (2nd Lt.)	Matsumoto Unit. Akatsuki 2953rd Corps.	
	Ujinamachi, Hiroshima city.	
Secretary ISHIZAKI		48-5203
NOMURA Jiichirō	Northern Japan Steamship Co. 2nd floor, International Building. 1chōme, Kyōbashi-ku.	56-8143(2)
HSU	Takagi-chō. Aoyama. Akasaka-ku.	36-2833
	Yūrin Life Insurance Co.	23-2301

HAYASHI Eijirō.	1284, Kosugachō, Katsushika-ku.	84-3930
TABE Toyoyuki	labour technician. labour Section.	73-5308 33-3496 502
SHOWA Trading Company.		56-7510
SHIMIZU Yū kichi		36-432
YONEKURA		57-1538
HONDA		Ochiai Nagasaki 2479
ENDŌ Takazō	218, KamiFukushima, Minami 1chōme, Konohana-ku.	
KATSUDA Haruo	850, Denenchōfu 2chōme, Ōmori-ku.	Denenchōfu 2305
Kaijin kai Hospital		08-4264
TŌJŌ	663, <sup>(shimo)</sup> Komatsu chō, Katsushika-ku.	Honda 851
NISHIZAWA Gichō	Taiwan Gōdō Hōri Co. Hibiya Teikoku Life Insurance Buiding. 2, Yūrakuchō 1chōme, Kojimachi ku. 18, Setagaya 1 chōme, Setagaya-ku.	
KATŌ Denjirō.	Military Gov. No. 8. Expeditionary Forces to P.I.	
Mototsune.	% OKAZAWA Kaname. Tomioka machi.	
Andō Naoyoshi		364585
ASANO Enshū	Labor Div. General Affairs Sec. Kantō Haiden Co.	57-2145(5)
MIZUNO Yoshio	75-1, Setagaya 4 chōme, Setagaya-ku.	
NAGAMI	1chōme, Sakuragawa. Kyōbashi-ku. Tokyo Metropolis Wine sales Co.	56-1191(6)
INOUE Nariyoshi	5078, Arai, Nagai-chō, Yokosuka-city.	Nagai 57
JO Shō-dō	8, Aoyama Takagi-chō, Akasaka-ku.	36-2833
Yatsuka Shūjiro	22, Shinanomachi, Yotsuyaku.	35-5366



88

Memo. Major Ashton, Language Division.

a. Request is made for a complete translation of the attached three ( 3 ) diaries, identified as, " Ichihara 1941 ", " Ichihara 1942 ", and " Ichihara 1943 ".  
C

b. Request reference be made to diary dated <sup>3</sup> and page numbers throughout translation

*J.M.W.*  
J.M.W  
28 July, 1948

( Mr Gray )

Calendar Portion  
of Diary  
entries under  
dates

Translated by K. Hori

ICHIHARA's Diary of 1942

P. 52 Jan. 18. Japanese, German and Italian Military Agreement signed (at Berlin)

Jan. 21 The 69th Session of the Diet resumed session.

Jan. 23 In the evening had a party to eat swellfish at Kintanaka.

53 26 Secret conference (General budget meeting)

27 Went to Kōyō kan at 1800 hrs. Teiryūkai

Mishichū Kai

Mitsubishi the proxy for FUNADA, Mr. IBUKA

23 2131-40

KAZAMA Zenkurō (Kitakata machi. Fukuishima  
ken. Tel. 352)

28 General meeting for the establishment of the Ship-  
building Control Association.

The plenary meeting of the Privy Council from 1000 hrs.

Jan. 29 Dinner in announcement of the establishment of the Shipbuilding Control Association from 1200 hrs. at the Hotel.

1 ton of rubber would make 7349 pairs of rubber soled tabi / TN. Japanese socks for outdoor use /

31 Invited to a wedding at Suikōsha in the evening

Feb. 2 Prince NIJŌ Sukemoto  
 Viscount KIYOOKA Miganori  
 Viscount SENGOKU Hisahide  
 Baron KAMIYAMA Yoshimizu  
 TADOKORO Yoshiharu (Dōwa)  
 HORI Keijirō (Ken)  
 NAKAJIMA Tokutarō  
 KATAKURA Kentarō  
 NAGASE Terakichi (Kō)

3. TAKEDA Shinichirō (born on Feb. 6, 1912), an air officer now on the staff of the Research Institute for Aviation of the Communications

Ministry and SASAKI, a graduate of the Physics Section, Science Dept. Tokyo Imperial University came up to Tokyo. 1.233 by the request of KANNA Norikazu. The bill of the general budget passed the House of Representatives.

Feb. 5 Went to the Industrial Club at 14.30 hrs. Meeting of directors of the Association for the Development of the Maritime Affairs was held.

P. 54.

6. Contributions of the chief of the engineering section of the city communications bureau.

7. Committee for the examination of the electric communications technicians for 1941. / Showa 16 /  
Went to the official residence at 12.00 hrs.

9. KITA Ichimatsu of Keihan Electric Train Co.  
9:00 hrs. Mr. HORI Teikichi



Feb. 10 Went to Kōyōkan at 17.30 hrs. Hyakuba kai  
 About 45 members of the Industrial Club  
 gathered to celebrate those who have attained  
 the sixty first year.  
 The third gathering to encourage those going to  
 the South held at the official residence at 12.00 hrs.  
 18.00 hrs. Mr. Denjirō

11. Gathered at the Imperial Sanctuary gathering  
 room.

12. To go to Seiyō ken in Ueno at 17.30 hrs;  
 invited to a dinner party given in commemora-  
 tion of the first adjustment of the transporta-  
 tion business of Tokyo City.

13. ~~Had~~ Dinner at the official residence. The Ministers  
 will be invited.

9.00 hrs. at the Prime Minister's official residence.  
 Before the cabinet meeting, Maj. Gen. OKAMOTO  
 and Rear Admiral MAEDA reported the situation  
 of the war.

Feb. 14 1550 hrs. Received news that Taihoku maru of the N. Y. K. line escaped, and entered the Uruga dock this morning.

1800 hrs. Prime Minister's official residence.  
MAEDA Takatoshi (age: 41)  
No. 2111 Gunka Sudari, Mikage machi,  
Muko gun, Hyogo ken.

17. 18.00 hrs. Nadaman. Invited the committee of the House of representatives.  
(radio. KONDO Hideo at home)

P. 55

18. 18.00 hrs. To go to Kijokan. Invited the committee of the House of Peers.

10.00 hrs. Gathered at No. 1 square, to celebrate the fall of Singapore.

19. 12.00 hrs. To go to Industrial Club. to the luncheon of Jukunichi Kai.

20. KONDO Zenzaburo (broadcasted over the radio)

6.

Feb. 21 12.00 hrs. To go to Shipbuilding Club.  
Marunouchi Assembly Hall. (Yasukuni) ?  
10.00 hrs. Councillor ZSHLL  
18.00 hrs.

22 detached residence.

23 Conference of the chiefs of the general affairs department.

10.30 hrs. The opening ceremony of the Yokosuka 2nd marine corps.

18.00 hrs. Met ARAKI, MATSUDAIRA Yasumasa, Hotta Masatsune and ITŌ Jirōmaru at Nakagawa in Akasaka.

24 Penmanship training society.

Shipbuilding Control Association. meeting held at the official residence from 18.00 hrs.

25 First day of the special central co-operation conference. Opening ceremony from 0900 hrs. from 10.00 hrs - about 11.00 hrs. Liaison conference

7

of the Home Affairs, Agriculture and Forestry and Communications were held at the Imperial Palace in Room East No. 1.

17.30 hrs. Went to Kinsui of Akasaka. Invited the Government Committee.

Feb. 26 HAMZAKI, Director of Showa Airplane Manufacturing Co.

Met an employee of the Nippon Kōken Co. at the Hotel by the request of Mr. KABEYA.

2nd day of the central cooperation conference.

11.30 hrs. Invited the leaders of the Kansai Electricity Distribution Co. to the official residence.

10.00 hrs. The 2nd. conference of the elder statesmen.

27. Conference on the nautical marks. Invited 17 assistant engineers.

14.00 hrs. Greater East Asia Investigation Conference. (first time) held at the official residence.

1800 hrs. Nishichi Kai (FUNADA Kazuo)

1100 hrs. Numazu.

Feb. 28 17.00 hrs. To gather at the University Old Boys' Association Hall. 180 officials in the higher <sup>civil</sup> service living in Tokyo-Yokohama vicinity to meet.

0930 hrs. YAMASHITA

Mar. 1 1200 hrs. The tenth anniversary of the establishment of Manchukuo. Celebrations to be held at the Hotel with TŌJŌ Hideki as president. Prince TAKAMATSU is expected to attend. (to wear morning coat)

P. 56

Mar. 2 1800 hrs. To meet TANAKA Takeo at Koyōkan.

1050 hrs. The graduation ceremony of ~~to~~ the 1st graduates of the Institute for the Research of Total War was held at the official residence of the Prime Minister.

1100 hrs. Assembled in the grand salon of the official residence.

1200 hrs. Getsuyō kai

Mar. 3 The first day of the gubernatorial conference, 1800 hrs. The respective ministers to be present at the official residence of the Prime Minister. 1700 hrs. Cabinet Meeting.

4. 1800 hrs. To go to the official residence of the Minister of Home Affairs.

Invited the club members to Shinkiraku, 1200 hrs. Met at Industrial Club. (round-table conference of economic groups and societies.)

1000 hrs. Plenary meeting of the Privy Council. Taki maru. (1242) ten nautical miles north of Amami Oshima.

5. 1200 hrs. Invited aircraft crew to luncheon at the official residence. Wedding ceremony.

6. 0900 - 1200 hrs. proceeded to the Palace to offer congratulations.

1400 hrs. Invited special chiefs of bureau to

tea at the official residence. (Tsuji) 1800 hrs. Met OHASHI Hachiro at Kinsui of

Mar. 7 0900 - 1000 hrs. gubernatorial conference; matters under the jurisdiction of the communications ministry.

0855 hrs. went to the room of the Minister of Home Affairs.

1200 hrs. Invited WAKAMIYA, SUGI & MIYAZAKI

1400 hrs. Met FUJII.

1030 hrs. Had. photograph taken.

4649 Tokugawa.

9 MATSUNO Goriharu (WADA

1800 hrs. Met FUKUDA at the Hotel.

10. Conference of the chiefs of the mariners' training school. held in No. 7 conference room from 0900 hrs.

1200 hrs. 30 people gathered at the official residence.

Technician TAKASHIMA of the Japan Motion Pictures Co. popularization section. (No. 9. West 8 chome)

(5-78415-4)

88  
11  
from 1700 hrs. Alumni meeting at Suikōsha.  
1330 hrs. meeting of the 2nd Section.

Mar. 11 Left Osaka and returned to Tokyo at 2140 hrs.

12. Diet.

TANABE Harumichi appointed full-time president of the Japan Aviation Society.  
Left Tokyo at 2125 hrs to go west.

13. Arrived at Osaka at 0850 hrs. Inspected Kawasaki Aircraft Factory and the Amagasaki Electric Power Generating Station. Had lunch at the Oriental Hotel. Inspected the Maritime Affairs Bureau, Kawasaki and Mitsubishi shipbuilding yards. Had dinner at Otowa Kadan. Left Kobe at 2110 hrs for the west.

P. 57

14. Arrived at Shimonoseki at 0630 hrs.

Had breakfast at

Inspected the Maritime Affairs Bureau, Wakamatsu harbor and the shipbuilding yards for



wooden ships at  
 Had lunch at Midori.  
 Arrived at Nagasaki at 1910 hrs.

Chigiku, Suzuko, Mitsukiku

Mar. 15 Left Isahaya at 1523 hrs for Tokyo.

16 Returned to Tokyo at 1525 hrs.

18 1330 hrs. (Greater East Asia) Conference of the  
 3rd Section (second time) was held in the  
 No. 2 Conference Room of the Planning Board.  
 1400 hrs. Electric power investigation conference.

1830 hrs. Invited President CHANG to the official  
 residence of the Prime Minister.

1800 hrs. Went to the detached house of Kinsei  
 in Kioimachi.

Gōkakai

AKASHI, IKEDA, ISAKA, KODAMA, TSUCHIKATA, NAKA-  
 JIMA, FUNADA, YANAI, MUKAI and  
 YŪKI.

Mar. 19 Meeting of the petitions section of the House of Peers.

1130 hrs. Invited 28 persons being dispatched to the South to the official residence.

1330 hrs. Meeting of the 4th section of the Investigating Association for the Establishment of Greater East Asia.

1830 hrs. Dinner party in gratitude of the 10th Anniversary of the establishment of Manchukuo. Honored by the presence of Prince Mikasa.

20 1200 hrs. Luncheon with MINAMI.

0920 hrs. Celebration on the 25th Anniversary of the Rikagaku Kenkyūjo. (The Physical and Chemical Research Institute) at Gunjin Kaikan

1100 hrs. Cabinet meeting.

1330 hrs. Meeting of the 1st Section held at the official residence of the Prime Minister.  
TAKAGI.

1800 hrs. Met HASHIMOTO at Kintanaka in Kobiki-chō.

Mar. 21 0930 hrs. Assembled at the gathering place of the Imperial Sanctuary.  
 to gather by 1300 hrs.  
 1400 hrs. Tea party at Seijō ken in Ueno.  
 to be honored by the presence of Prince Morimasa.  
 (President of Dai Nippon Butoku Kai. TŌJŌ Hideki)  
 1600 hrs. MET AMŌ, KATŌ and FURUZAWA

22. 25389.  
 MATSUZAKI Ryōshirō (age: 54)  
 3316, Kurata machi, Ōi, Shizuoka ken.  
 SAKONJI Seizō.

23. Petitions committee of the House of Peers.  
 1600 hrs.  
 Formal address in the 1st general meeting of the Investigation meeting for the aircraft gauge.  
 1230 hrs. Left for the telegraph training school.

24. Proposition and the petitions committee of the House of Representatives.  
 1400 hrs. Committee meeting for the valuation of

electric power.

certain reform in the government organization of the Patent Bureau presented by vice president SUZUKI.

1330 hrs. Meeting of the 1st Section of Greater East Asia Ministry held at the official residence of the Prime Minister.

? 1800 hrs. Met IRIZAWA, KATŌ, KURIHARA.

Mar. 25. To invite those concerned in the conference on the war time marine transportation to Kinsui in Akasaka.

Plenary session in the House of Peers. (report from the chairman of the petitions committee)

Plenary session in the House of Representatives. (report from the respective chairmen of the propositions and the petitions committee.)

1330 hrs. Meeting of the 3rd Section (3rd time) of the Greater East Asia Ministry held at the official residence of the Prime Minister.

1500 hrs. Founding committee for the Shipping Control and Management Association.

P. 58 Mar. 26 Closing ceremony of the Diet.  
 0900 hrs. Cabinet meeting (date advanced) at the official residence of the Prime Minister.  
 1500 hrs. Members of both Houses invited to the official residence of the Prime Minister.  
 To proceed to the Palace by 1130 hrs. To be received in audience by His Majesty and granted wine and food.

1200 hrs. To go to the residence of LKEDA.  
 No. 1, Nagasaka chō, Azabu-ku.  
 Mrs. NOGUCHI Tsuruko (nee OKI) OKI  
 No. 10, Hara-machi, Koishikawa-ku.

27, 0930 hrs. Captain of the Nagasaki Maru and President SHIMIZU called.

1330 hrs. Meeting of the 4th Section of the Greater East Asia Ministry held at the official residence of the Prime Minister. (2nd time)

1630 hrs. Departure.

No. 20 Enoki chō, Ushigome; Eishinkan <sup>(tel:)</sup> 346694

1800 hrs. Kintanaka Nishichi Kai

Mar. 28 1500 hrs. met TAKEUCHI and SAKURAI.

1700 hrs. met WAKAMIYA (of the post office)

? IWATA % SUGIMURA Eigaburō.

managing director of Sanwa Trust Co. No. 31,  
Tsunon Nishiguchi-machi, Nishinomiya-shi.

29 NAKAMURA and NAKAGAWA Suekichi called.  
refused to stand for the election.

30 1330 hrs Greater East Asia (2)

1130 hrs. President to reach Nagasaki.

To inspect the prefectural office of Nagasaki,  
Maritime Affairs Bureau, Mitsubishi and  
Kawaminami.

1730 hrs. met TANABE at the Hotel.

31 1400 hrs. Held the meeting of the founding  
committee for the Shipping Control and Manage-  
ment Association at Chūō Tei in Marunouchi.

Apr. 1 To gather at the official residence of the Prime  
Minister by 0850 hrs. The Entrance ceremony

for the students of the Research Institute for the Total War.

Greater East Asia Hall.

1400 hrs. general meeting for the establishment of the Shipping Control and Management Association held at Tokyo Hall.

1st Anniversary of Lt. Gen. MATSUMURA's death.

? Mr. ENAGA

Apr. 2. MORI Kei. student of the 2nd grade of the Tokyo dental college. No. 13 Takagi chō.

1000 hrs. KURIBAYASHI's ceremony of acceptance.

1330 hrs. meeting of the 4th section of the Greater East Asia Ministry.

1700 hrs. Invited TANABE to Hosogake.

Yamato, Kijose

WADA Kichibei.

? Kushimoto machi, Mishimuro gun, Wakayama. ken

0930 hrs.

3. Assembled at the Imperial Sanctuary.

1200 hrs. Had luncheon with 30 members of the good neighbors society at the official residence.

? Cabinet meeting postponed to a later date. MATSUDAIRA Yasumasa accepted.

Apr. 4 1000 hrs. Cabinet meeting.

1200 hrs. Had luncheon with judicial officers at the official residence of the Prime Minister.

5. To send a wreath to Hanganji in Tsukiji by 1000 hrs.

Application for the employment of the students from the Naval Dental School.

? 6. to assemble by 09/10 hrs. The graduation ceremony of the officials' training school. Luncheon to follow.

AKAGI Jetsuo. (Chief of the communications officials' training school)

Zōjō-ji in Shiba Park.



1330 hrs. Meeting of the 1st section of the  
Greater East Asia Ministry.

1500 hrs. Invited IKEO, president of the  
Kyushu Electric Power Distribution Co. to  
tea.

59.

Apr. 7 1330 hrs. Conference of the 2nd section of the Greater  
East Asia Ministry at the Cabinet Planning Board.  
1800 hrs. The first anniversary of SATO Tokutaro's  
death. at Suikōsha.

1800 hrs. Invited TANABE to Kikaku

2030 hrs. Went to Kijose with TANABE.

Apr. 8 0800 hrs. The Imperial Rescript Day.

1000 hrs. The plenary conference of the Privy Council.  
Conference of the Chiefs of the bureaus  
of the Communications Ministry.  
for four days.

1450 hrs. The hall of ceremony.

1800 hrs. Invited the chiefs of the bureaus to  
Hoshigaoka.

Apr. 9 0845 hrs. HASEGAWA to arrive.  
 1800 hrs. Meeting at Kunitanaka OHASHI,  
 TANABE, KOMORI, FURUNO, SHIMIZU and NAKAGAWA.  
 1330 hrs. Conference of the 4<sup>th</sup> Section of the Ministry  
 of the Greater East Asia, at the Planning Board.  
 1500 hrs. The Prime Minister invited the chiefs  
 of the bureaus to a tea party at his official  
 residence.  
 1730 hrs. Met President NAKAGAWA Masao of  
 the Railway Comrades Association at Seiyō-  
 ken in Ueno.

Apr. 10 0950 hrs. HASEGAWA's address at the Prime  
 Minister's official residence.  
 1200 hrs. Invited the superintendant of the  
 customs to luncheon at the official residence of  
 the Minister of communications.  
 1200 hrs. Election of the Communications Associa-  
 tion.  
 1330 hrs. Conference of the 3<sup>rd</sup> Section of the Greater  
 East Asia Ministry.  
 KAWADA Kosaburo of the Nitto Mining & Shipping Co.

1800 hrs. Meeting of the Kyūshū Electric Power Distributing Company and the Electric Power Generating Company at Kuraku.

1800 hrs. To meet SUGITA.

MAEDA Takatoshi (45) TANABE.

Apr. 11 Last day of the Conference of the Chiefs of the Bureaus of the Communications Ministry.

YAMASHITA % Mr. INOUE Tokushige.

Yoshida machi, Kita Uwaguni.

1800 hrs. TAMURA, FUTAMI

Apr. 12 1130 hrs. Appointment with Lt. General, SHIBAO Saichiro, President of the Ikubukai of Awa. No. 33, Honmura chō, Yotsuya ken.

Apr. 13. 1200 hrs. Luncheon party of those from Tanabe-machi, at Matsumoto-Rō. (SUZUKI, president of the Japan Piston Ring Company).

◎ TOYODA Teijirō called.

1730 hrs. Meeting of the Ship Building Control Association held at the Industrial Club.

- Apr. 14 1200 hrs. Prime Minister and HASEGAWA dined together  
 1800 hrs. Met at Toyomura. HASEGAWA and others.  
 1800 hrs. Advisor to the Privy Council, HAYASHI Yasustige visited the official residence of the Prime Minister.
15. 1200 hrs. Conference of the Divisional Commanders at the official residence of the Prime Minister (plain clothes)  
 1800 hrs. NAKAYAMA (Kimi)
16. 1000 hrs. cabinet meeting advanced.  
 1330 hrs. Conference of the 1st section of the Greater East Asia Ministry at the Prime Minister's official residence.  
 1500 hrs. Visited the brewing laboratory at Takino-gawa.  
 KOIZUMI, MATSUDAIRA, SHIMADA, IWAMURA, HATTA.  
 1600 hrs. Physical Education Day  
 2000 hrs. Secretaries met at Kyose

Apr. 17 1330 hrs. Conference of the 4th Section of the Greater East Asia Ministry at the Prime Minister's official residence.

18 1230 hrs. Air raid

1200 hrs. Appointment with communications ministry official TSUBOKAMI

1330 hrs. Conferences of the 2 & 3 Sections of the Greater East Asia Ministry.

1800 hrs. Classmates' meeting at Suikōsha, Tamatei in Kohikichō

P. 60 Apr. 19 KUDŌ 471-1 Okuzawa-machi, Tamagawa.  
tel. Denenchiōfu 253.

Left Tokyo by the 1521 hrs. car. Reached Yokosuka at 1631 hrs.

Went to the auditorium of the young men's school of a certain dock company.

7.30 Visited the auditorium of the Suwa Elementary School in Yokosuka.

1702 hrs. Left for Uraga.

20. Anniversary of the Communications works.

1800 hrs. To dine with YOSHIDA at Kyose

1400 hrs. Meeting of the board of directors of the Association for the Relief and Education of the Lighthouse employees. meeting of the board of trustees, held at the Marunouchi Assembly Hall.

1800 hrs. Met KATŌ Kyōhei at Kintanaboa

Apr. 21 6400

105,000

1,200,000

1200 hrs. Meeting of the Shipping Control and Management Association at the Hotel.

1800 hrs. Met YUZAWA at Yamato.

22 1200 hrs. Paris Society. IKUNO

at the Marunouchi Assembly Hall. 38 7458  
celebration for the assumption of office.

celebration for the complete recovery of MORIYAMA.

23 Extraordinary grand festival.

1200 hrs. Conference of directors and chiefs of ship crew at the official residence of the Communications Minister.

1300 hrs. The families of the war deads assembled at the entrance of the office of Kōrakuen.

1930 hrs. Departure of SHIŌTEN.

2130 hrs. Met HASEGAWA, MATSUDAIRA and KATŌ at Shinyamaguchi.

Apr. 25 The Emperor's worship at the Shrine.  
Dinner with MATSUDAIRA.

26 Tel. Yokosuka 532.

to support OKAMOTO Demosuke.

Left Shimbashi at 1524 hrs.

Returned to Shimbashi at 21.47 hrs.

27 Invited by the Minister of Foreign Affairs.

1800 hrs. Appointment with TOCHIGI at Shinkiraku.

TERA, HARA, WATA, WAKA, YOSHI.

1800 hrs. Ceremony of presenting a Japanese sword to Gen. HAYASHI held at Seijoken in Ueno.

28 Public Hall in Shiba Park.

Cabinet Meeting might be discontinued.

1400 hrs. Warakujiki Kai, which should have been held last Saturday was postponed to today. held at Sanjin rō. TOZAN, 88, TOKUTOMI 80, and IWAMURA 77.

1530 hrs. launching ceremony of Tōyū Maru (Okada guni) held at Uraga dock.

1800 hrs. Dined with TODA at Wakō in Sukiji.

1830 hrs. The special envoy of Thailand visited the Prime Minister at his official residence.

Apr. 29 Expiration of the term of the members of the House of Representatives.

2100 hrs. 2nd Elementary School of Yotsuya.

2130 hrs. Public Hall of Ushigome.

The special envoys invited the government officials to dinner from 1830 hrs. at the Hotel. Evening. backed Fukuoka.

30. General election of the members of the House of Representatives.

Invited the Chief of the general staff in the evening.



- P. 61 May 1. 1330 hrs. Conference of the 1st Section of the Greater East Asia Ministry at the official residence of the Prime Minister.  
Invited the Commander of the Yokosuka Naval base to luncheon.  
Invited to Deleck's (phonetic) dinner party at the hotel. from 1830 hrs.
2. Treatment of the national guest expires today. 1800 hrs. Appointment with, NAKAMURA and ENDŌ at Shinyamaguchi.
3. KUZUMI Shōgo. No. 233, Ōaza Kitami, Nanawa mura, Kita Tsugaru gun.  
Chief Secretary visited the minister's residence.
4. 0930 hrs. President of the Planning Board visited the official residence of the Prime Minister.  
10 30 hrs. Cabinet meeting advanced.  
1200 hrs. Monday Society.  
1230 hrs. Luncheon party in welcome of Pahou held at the Hotel. (The hosts were East Asia Economic Conference and six other associations)  
1330 hrs. 2nd general meeting of the Greater East

Asia Ministry held at the Prime Minister's official residence.

1800 met KIMURA at Eiraku

May 5. 1330 hrs. Conference of the 2nd Section of the Greater East Asia Ministry.

1630 hrs. Inaugural ceremony of the Aviation Technique Association of Japan. at the Hotel. dinner necessary.

6. 1330 hrs. Conference of the 3rd Section of the Greater East Asia Ministry.

1800 hrs. Appointment with HARA at Takagawa in Akasaka.

1800 hrs. Invited to ADACHI's wedding ceremony at Suikōsha.

7. 1430 hrs. Meeting of the representatives of the various circles held at the official residence of the Prime Minister. Round table conference of the Ministers of Communications, Commerce, Navy, Planning Board and Finance.

1730 hrs. KUGA's wedding ceremony at the Hotel.

1800 hrs. Had a talk with SASAKI and MIZUNO at Kiyose till ten o'clock.

May 8. 0900 hrs. Conference of the cabinet ministers concerned.

2100 hrs. Taiyō Maru was sunk at about 80 knots off the coast of Nagasaki.

1400 hrs. Conference of the 1st Section of the Greater East Asia Ministry.

on the instructive policy of the administration of the occupied areas in the South.

1730 hrs. Invited TERAI to Yamaguchi in Kobikichō.

Went to Kiyose from 2100 hrs. to 2230 hrs. Hina, Marie, Toyokoma.

9. 1600 hrs. Invited the officers of the Bureau of Naval Constructions to the official residence of the Communications Minister.

1600 hrs. baseball match

2100 hrs. Went to Nakagawa; appointment with HARA, YASUDA and WAKABAYASHI.

May 10. 1045 hrs. Left for Chigasaki  
 15.16 hrs. Left Chigasaki.  
 MATSUMOTO was on the same train.

11. 1330 hrs. Appointment with IMAMURA Shinjirō.

12. 1330 hrs. Conference of the 7th Section of the  
 Greater East Asia Ministry: at the Finance  
 Ministry.

1800 hrs. SATO's wedding

1800 hrs. Appointment at Jamatei. 57/267

P. 62. May 13 0830 hrs. Shōnan Maru sank at a place  
 south of Tsurugizaki.

1330 hrs. Conference of the 6th Section of the  
 Greater East Asia Ministry: at the official  
 residence of the Minister of Agriculture and  
 Forestry.

1400 hrs. Nagasaki Maru touched a mine.

14. 1000 hrs. Round table conference of the Cabinet  
 Ministers of Finance, Commerce, Education,

## Welfare and Communications

1330 hrs. Conference of the 5th Section of the Greater East Asia Ministry: at the official residence of the Prime Minister.

1530 hrs. Conference of the 7th Section of the Greater East Asia Ministry: at the Finance Ministry.

1400 hrs. Appointment with SAKURAI.

May 15 1330 hrs. Conference of the 8th Section of the Greater East Asia Ministry: at the Communications Ministry.

1400 hrs. Conference of the 1st Section of the Greater East Asia Ministry: at the official residence of the Prime Minister.

1300 hrs. Appointment with FUJIWARA and HIROSE.

16. 1700 hrs. Social gathering of the Railroad Society at Kabuki Theatre. (INOUE) did not attend.

May 18 1330 hrs. Conference of the 7th Section of the Greater East Asia Ministry: at the Finance Ministry.

1800 hrs. Invited NAGATONOKAMI to Ogawa.

19. 1300 hrs. Appointment with SHINDŌ Shintarō

1330 hrs. Conference of the 5th Section of the Greater East Asia Ministry: at the official residence of the Prime Minister.

1800 hrs. Appointment with ANAMIZU at Horyū.

20. 0800 hrs. Appointment with Kumagai

0930 hrs. Conference of the 6th Section of the Greater East Asia scheduled to be held at 1330 hrs was moved up to 0930 hrs. and at the official residence of the Minister of Agriculture and Forestry.

1730 hrs. The ceremony of awarding an honor of the Communications Association held at the Hotel.

1400 hrs-1500 hrs. Funeral service of Count KANEKO to be held at the Aoyama Funeral Hall.

1930 hrs. Broadcast of the Minister.

1800 hrs. Invited to Hoshigaoka by the President of the Planning Board.

May 21 1400 hrs. Draft of the report on the 1st to the 3rd decision of the Greater East Asia Ministry discussed at the Prime Minister's official residence.

Commemoration for the post office savings reaching 10 billion yen.

1800 hrs. Appointment with MISHIMA and NAKAMURA.

May 22. blood pressure 118

1330 hrs. Conference of the 8th Section of the Greater East Asia Ministry: at the Communications Ministry (9th)

1400 hrs. Conference of the 1st Section of the Greater East Asia Ministry on the instructive policy of the administration of the occupied areas in the south: at the official residence of the Prime Minister.

1700hrs. Invited to Tokyo Theatre by the Electricity Society.

May 23 1100hrs. Meeting of the electric power valuation committee at the official residence of the Communications Minister.

1700hrs. Met ONO and TANABE of the Electricity Society at Yamaguchi.

24 Manager of Kinei Vermifuge Chrysanthemum Co. Ltd. of Yuasa machi, Arita-gun, Wakayama-ken, NOJIMO Kiichi presented me 30 boxes of mosquito incense sticks.  
tel. Yuasa 161

P. 63

25 Convocation of the Imperial Diet.

1030 hrs. Decision to dissolve the Maritime Transportation Central Control Union was reached: at the Greater East Asia Assembly Hall. Lunch.

1800hrs. Appointment at Yamato with OHASHI and MIWA of Japan Electricity Co.



May 26. Establishment.

Applicant for the commissioned naval officer  
to study in a nonmilitary university.

SAITŌ Shunji

permanent address: No. 20, Tamachi 3-chōme,  
Ichigaya, Ushigome-ku, Tokyo.

present address: No. 2698, Tanaka-machi,  
Suitashi, Osaka fu.

graduate of the mechanical engineering  
course of the engineering department of the  
Osaka Imperial University.

27. Opening ceremony of the Diet.  
Session till 1020 hrs.  
Nishichi kai.  
trip to Kobe.

28. Discussion

29. Closing ceremony of the Diet.  
1230 hrs. Went to the official residence of the  
Prime Minister.

1330 hrs. Conference of the 8th Section of the  
Greater East Asia Ministry: at the Communica-  
tions Ministry.  
1900 hrs. Cabinet meeting.

May 30 1300 hrs. Lecture meeting at the grand musi-  
cal hall in Hibiya Park.

31 from 1800 hrs to 2310 hrs. Dined at Kijose  
with KATŌ and TERAZAKI.

June 1. Left the Ministry at 0930 hrs. went to Yokohama on Tōyō maru. Inspected Japan Undersea Cables Company, etc.

1200 hrs. Getsuyō kai.

1330 hrs. Conference of the 7th Section of the  
Greater East Asia Ministry: at the Finance  
Ministry. Chief SAKAGUCHI: AMANO Kenjiro

Manchurian Railway Subsistence Union  
manufacturing factory. (No. 52, Magane-  
chō, Dairen shi) 4119.

June 2. 0950. KOISO made a speech at the official residence of the Prime Minister.

1330 hrs. Conference of the 5th section of the Greater East Asia Ministry: at the Planning Board.

1800 hrs. Appointment with SAKURAI and MIURA at Omine in Nishonbashi.

Inspection Japan Electricity Co.

1800 hrs. Conference of the ordinary chiefs at the University Graduates Association Hall. Dinner.

1830 hrs. The Prime Minister invited Chu Min-i

June 3 1200 hrs. Met KOISO at the Tōgyō Hall

1330 hrs. Conference of the 6th section of the Greater East Asia Ministry: at the official residence of the Minister of Agriculture and Forestry.

1830 hrs. Met Chu Min-i at the Hotel.

11. 1000 hrs. Ceremony of awarding honors for the increased production of coal at the official

residence of the Prime Minister.

KISHI, OHARA, SUZUKI.

1200 hrs. Luncheon at the official residence of the Prime Minister.

1800 hrs. Meeting of the Imperial Lifeboat Association at Suikōsha, honored by the presence of Prince Fushimi.

June 5. Conference of the 8th Section of the Greater East Asia Ministry.

1130 hrs. Met IRISAWA at the lobby of the Hotel.

1800 hrs. YAMAGUCHI, UCHIDA.

P. 64 6. 1330 hrs. Ceremony of awarding medals for merit and medals for services at Kioimachi.

1730 hrs. Meeting of the Naval Association at Suikōsha.

8. 0750 hrs. Ceremony for the Imperial Rescript Day.

1100 hrs. The inaugural ceremony of the Marine League, at the Greater East Asia Hall.

President of the League, the Minister of Communications.

from 1400 hrs - 1600 hrs. Conference of the Prime Minister, chiefs of the four cabinet bureaus, Ministers of Home Affairs, Agriculture and Forestry, Commerce, Communications and Welfare. held at the official residence of the Prime Minister.

1800 hrs. Appointment with KATŌ.

June 9 1000 hrs. Appointment with AMŌ

1330 hrs. Lecture by SUNADA Shigemasa at the Prime Minister's official residence. TOKUGAWA Yoshichika, HIROSE Toyosaku were present.

1730 hrs. Kashima kai, at Kinsui in Akasaka.

10 1000 hrs. Plenary session of the Privy Council.

1200 hrs. Appointment with TAKAGI and MORI at Hoshigaoka.

1330 hrs. Conference of the 6th Section of the

Greater East Asia Ministry: at the official residence of the Minister of Agriculture & Forestry.

June 11. 1330 hrs. Conference of the 5th Section of the Greater East Asia Ministry at the official residence of the Prime Minister.

1600 hrs. pep. show

1700 hrs. Appointment with TSUTSUMI Kōjirō at the Greater East Asia Hall.

12. Conference of the 8th Section of the Greater East Asia Ministry.

1200 hrs. Appointment with KOISO at the official residence of the Prime Minister.

1800 hrs. Appointment with ŌISHI at Kaneryū.

tel. 573377.

Met FUKUDA at Wakaeiraku

13. Payed 92.96 yen on the 26th.

1330 hrs. Conference of the 5th Section of the Greater East Asia Ministry at the official residence of the Prime Minister.

- 1700 hrs. SUNADA gave his report at the official residence of the Minister of Communications.
- 1800 hrs. Appointment with SATO Takezō at Yoshitataka.
- June 15 1000 hrs. First meeting of the Communications Ministry Committee in the 1st Conference Room.
16. 1200 hrs. MINAMI Jirō was invited to luncheon at the official residence of the Prime Minister.
- 1400 hrs. General affairs meeting.
- 1800 hrs. Appointment with the Committee of the Communications Ministry, at Hamatei in Ueno. Tel. 83 (Shitaya) 817.
- 2000 hrs. Met TAKE TOMO and 4 others.
- P. 15 19. 1330 hrs. Conference of the 8th Section of the Greater East Asia Ministry, at the Communications Ministry.
- 1600 hrs. - 1930 hrs. Round table conference of the elder statesmen, at the official residence of

The Prime Minister.

20 0900 hrs. The Savings Bureau  
1200 hrs. Ship building club.  
Marunouchi Hall.

21 1000 hrs. ISHIDA. to put into practice.

22 Dispatch to MATSUDAIRA, YOSHIDA.  
1200 hrs. Met FUJIWARA and HIROSE in the  
room for honored guests in the Industrial Club.  
1330 hrs. Conference of the 4th Section of the  
Greater East Asia Ministry, at the Finance  
Ministry.

23 Promulgation of the revision of the law for  
the enforcement of the crew regulations.  
those above 14 years of age.  
1200 hrs. Appointment with YOSHIKAWA at the  
Hotel.  
1400 hrs. General Affairs meeting.  
1800 hrs. Promise.



June 24 1000 hrs. TANAKA, automobile  
 1000 hrs. Plenary session of the Privy Council.  
 1330 hrs. Conference of the 6th Section of the  
 Greater East Asia Ministry: at the official residence  
 of the Minister of Agriculture & Forestry.  
 1500 hrs. Meeting of the Prime Minister and  
 MIYURA Kazuo.

25 0900 hrs - 1200 hrs. Proceeded to the Ōmiya  
 Palace to offer congratulations to the Empress  
 Dowager on her birthday.  
 1200 hrs. Municipal assemblymen invited by  
 the Prime Minister to his official residence.  
 1100 hrs. Send-off party for IMAIDA held at  
 the official residence of the Minister of Communi-  
 cations.

26 1200 hrs. HIROTA invited to luncheon at the  
 official residence of the Prime Minister.  
 1330 hrs. Conference of the 7th Section of the  
 Greater East Asia Ministry: at the Finance  
 Ministry.

- 1500 hrs. Discussed the premium in the business investigation room.
- 1800 hrs. Invited the councillors to dinner party.
- 1800 hrs. Appointment with FUKUDA.
- 27 1000 hrs. Farewell service for NŌGA.
- 1300 hrs. Communications Hospital.  
Communications Museum
- FUJII, ISETANI and ENDŌ received orders.
- 28 2200 hrs. Gensō arrived.
- 29 1400 hrs. Inspection of Ship examining Institute.
- 1800 hrs. Nishichi kai at Yamaguchi.  
ŌTSUKA's experience on returning to Japan.
- P. 66 July 1. 1330 hrs. General meeting of the Greater East Asia Ministry held at the official residence of the Prime Minister. Draft report of the 1st, 6th and 8th Section discussed.

1800 hrs. 4th anniversary of the establishment of the Japan Weapons. at Ryukō-tei.

July 2. 0900 hrs. Cabinet meeting moved up.  
 1200 hrs. Conference of the chiefs of the economic sections, at the Prime Minister's official residence.  
 1330 hrs. Second meeting of the Communications committee. at Kamekiyo.  
 1800 hrs. Invited the communications committee.  
 2100 hrs. Invited the above to Kijose.

3. 0910 hrs. Inspected Matsudo automobile waiting for us.  
 Yagi, Yoshida, Chigiku.  
 1800 hrs. Appointment with MATSUDAIRA and KATŌ at Kijose  
 2300 hrs. Left Tokyo.

4. 0642 hrs Arrived at Nagoya. Inspected ship-building yards and communications bureau.  
 1236 hrs. Arrived at Shizuoka. Inspected the Post office and the school building lot.

1630 hrs. Left Shizuoka

1726 hrs. Arrived at Numazu. Manifestation Association.

1819 hrs. Left Numazu.

1858 hrs. Arrived at Yugawara. Inspected the sanitarium.

July 5 1448 hrs. Left Atami

1710 hrs. Arrived at Tokyo.

Met YUZAWA, TAKI, MATSUDAIRA and GOTŌ at Shinkiraku.

1800 hrs. Appointment with KAWATA.

6. 1140 hrs. Dinner for the 3rd Anniversary of the establishment of given by Prince Higashikuni at the Greater East Asia Hall. General HISHIKAWA of the Association for the Manifestation of the Spirits of the Departed Heroes present.

7 Round table conference of <sup>the</sup> Maritime Affairs Board and the Shipping Management and Control Association.

Appointment with ARITA. (on request of  
OHASHI Shunichi)

- July 8 0700 hrs. Ceremony of the Imperial Rescript Day.  
1830 hrs. Staff of the Imperial Rule Assistance  
Association invited to the official residence of  
the Prime Minister.  
2000 hrs. Small talk with the Prime Minister.
- 9 1800 hrs. Appointment with MURAKAMI Giichi  
at Kintanaka.
- 10 0900 hrs. Cabinet meeting.  
1400 hrs. Meeting inside the Ministry, at the  
committee room.  
1200 hrs. Rido 57.7000
11. 0930 hrs - 1330 hrs. Conference for the investigation  
of wartime communications technique held in  
the 1st conference room.
- P. 67 13 Appointment with HIDA, IWAMURA, OHASHI.

July 14 Classmates gathering at Suiko-ka.

15. 1000 hrs Round table conference of the Privy Council. discussed the Imperial ordinance, and the commitment of authority.  
1800 hrs. Send-off party for HARA held at Nakagawa.

16. 1300 hrs. To inspect the wave direction detecting station with KOMAZAWA of Kejimachi Post Office  
0900 hrs. His Majesty to leave the Imperial Palace.

0920 hrs. His Majesty to arrive at Harajuku.

1225 hrs. His Majesty to arrive at Nishi Station.  
to arrive at the detached palace at Tamezawa.

0900 hrs. Inaugural ceremony of the Greater East Asia Electricity Conference.

1730 hrs. Dinner party at the Hotel.

17. 1200 hrs. CHOU Tuo-hai to visit the Prime Minister at his official residence.

1130 hrs. Appointment with KATŌ at the Hotel.

- 1800 hrs. Appointment with MUKAI at Shunkōtei
- July 18 1000 hrs. To go to Matsuya (Ginza)  
 1030 hrs. " " Mitsukoshi (Ginza)  
 1125 hrs. " " Mitsukoshi (Nihonbashi)  
 1330 hrs. Draft report of the 5th Section of the Greater East Asia Ministry discussed at the official residence of the Prime Minister.  
 Congratulatory address by YASUDA.
19. Appointment with SAKURAI Tokuzō.  
 1330 hrs. Inspected the fisheries school at Etchūjima.
- 20 2nd group of 59. 46301 Minister  
 46351 ISHIDA.  
 Group of 62. 12701
- 21 Round Table conference of the Maritime Affairs Board.  
 1700 hrs. To go to the Palace of Prince Kaya.
- 22 0850 hrs. The Crown Prince to leave the Palace.  
 0910 hrs. His Highness' train to leave Tokyo Station.  
 1110 hrs. His Highness to arrive at Muzumazu.  
 His Highness to arrive at the west villa of the Muzumazu Detached Palace.  
 Appointment at Kotobukiya. No 34, Kagigara 1chōme, Nihonbashi.
- 23 1200 hrs. Luncheon at the Industrial Club.  
 1330 hrs. General meeting of the Greater East Asia Ministry at the official residence of the Prime Minister; discussion on the draft report of the 5th and the 7th Sections.

- 1800 hrs. Round table conference of the cabinet ministers.
- P. 68 July 24 1800 hrs. Invited chief of Bureaus to Taigetsuso.
- 25 1200 hrs. Invited Maker (phonetic) to the official residence of the Minister of Communications.  
1345 hrs. Ueno
- 26 Appointment at the Club.
- 27 1800 hrs. Appointment at the Torizaka Club of the Bank of Japan. 483934
- 28 1330 hrs. Conference of the 1st Section of the Greater East Asia Ministry. Report of the president's inspection tour to the South.  
1400 hrs. General meeting of the Imperial Rule Political Assistance Association.  
1800 hrs. Appointment with HIROSE at Horyu.
- 29 0910 hrs. His Majesty to leave Tamaozawa Detached Palace.  
0920 hrs. His Majesty to leave Nibko Station.  
1225 hrs. His Majesty to arrive at Harajuku Station.  
2100 hrs. To leave Ueno for Toyama and Kanazawa.  
1830 hrs. Met FUKUDA and YOSHIKAWA at Kintanaka.
- 30 0646 hrs. Arrived at Toyama.  
1246 hrs. Left Takaoka.  
1337 hrs. Arrived at Kanazawa. Rested at Miyako Hotel. Had dinner at Senhokaku. Gave lecture at the City Hall.



2009 hrs. Left Kanazawa.

31 0740 hrs. Arrived at Ueno

1130 hrs Appointment with KATŌ at the Hotel.

Aug. 1 0900 hrs. His Majesty to leave the Palace

0920 hrs. His Majesty to leave Marujuku Station.

1225 hrs. His Majesty to arrive at Nishikō Station.

1700 hrs. Explanation for the revision of systems: at the official residence of the Minister of Navy.

1800 hrs. Invited the authorities of the Yomiuri to Kikaku.

3 1800 hrs. Appointment with FUJIWARA at Horyū.

5 Parao Maru (4495 tons) was sunk off the coast of Iank Island at 2300 hrs.

Among the 380 persons on board, 181 were rescued. 53 of the rescued were the ship's crew.

Mr. NOMURA of the Namura Shipbuilding Yard emphasized the service to the country through shipbuilding.

6 1830 hrs. Chief members of the Imperial Rule Assistance Association were invited by Prime Minister (TŌJŌ) to his official residence.

7 1230 hrs. Luncheon party in reception of Special Envoy HIROTA.

1400 hrs. Investigation committee for political matters of the Imperial Rule Political Assistance Association gave report on its investigation.

P. 69

- Aug. 8. 1200 hrs. Send-off party for the administrator at Marunouchi Hotel.
- 9 0835 hrs. Left Shinagawa for Oiso.  
1258 hrs. Hokumei Maru (5811 tons) of Kitagawa Industrial Co. was sunk off the coast of Kanemi.
10. 1330 hrs. Inspected the Electricity examination institute (Osaki)  
Voltage phase implement
- 12 0910 hrs. Their Imperial Majesties to leave Tamaozawa Detached Palace  
0920 hrs. Their Majesties to leave Nishi Station.  
1225 hrs. Their Majesties to arrive at Horajuku Station.  
1247 hrs. Their Majesties to return to the Palace.  
1300 hrs. left the Communications Ministry  
1400 hrs. Arrived at Tachikawa airport.  
1800 hrs. Left the airport.  
{ president of the firm  
  lieutenant of the Army.  
  YOKOYAMA Torasaburo.
13. 0905 hrs. The Crown Prince to leave the west villa of Numazu Detached Palace.  
1120 hrs. His Highness to arrive at Tokyo Station.  
330 hrs. To return to the Palace of the Crown Prince.  
1100 hrs. General meeting of the Imperial Rule Political Assistance Association at the headquarters; dinner will be served.

Aug. 14 0850 hrs. The Crown Prince to leave the Palace.  
 0910 hrs. His Highness to leave Tokyo Station.  
 1110 hrs. His Highness to arrive at the west  
 villa of Numazu Detached Palace.  
 1400 hrs. Minister meeting on budget.

P. 70

17 0900 hrs. Met ICHIKI and SHIMIZU of Shōfukai.  
 0905 hrs. The Crown Prince to leave the villa.  
 0920 hrs. His Highness to leave Numazu Station.  
 1120 hrs. His Highness to arrive at Tokyo Station.

18 0850 hrs. The Crown Prince to leave the Palace.  
 0910 hrs. His Highness to leave Tokyo Station.  
 1110 hrs. His Highness to arrive at Numazu.  
 1400 hrs. Mayor SAKAMA presented the propo-  
 sition already accepted by the conference of the  
 mayors of six largest cities.

19 0800 hrs. Appointment with Otani.  
 Exchange ship to arrive in Yokohama harbor  
 tonight.

20 0800 hrs. Arrived at Tokyo.  
 1200 hrs. Directors, secretaries and other  
 higher officials of the Maritime Affairs Develop-  
 ment Association invited to the official residence.

21 1200 hrs. Luncheon party at the official resi-  
 dence of the Prime Minister.  
 Conference of the police chiefs.

24 Sent orders to ARATANI in Shanghai.  
 1800 hrs. Appointment with MURAKAMI and  
 ISETANI.  
 Appointment with SAIBUZAWA at Kintanaka.

25. 1600 hrs- 1800 hrs. Speech by ISHIWARA Kōichirō.  
 1800 hrs. Appointment with ŌISHI.  
 1800 hrs. Minister of Navy invited NOMURA, etc.
26. 1200 hrs. Minister of War invited NOMURA, etc.  
 1730 hrs. Invited NOMURA and others to the official residence.  
 2130 hrs. Appointment with NAKAYAMA at Kiyose.
27. 1800 hrs. Mishichi kai at Yamaguchi.
28. 1200 hrs. Luncheon party at the official residence of the Prime Minister. Invited chief secretary and others.  
 1330 hrs. Meeting of the committee.  
 1400 hrs. Wife of the Communications Minister went to the Communications Hospital by car.  
 1800 hrs. Meeting of the Maritime Affairs Control Association and the Industrial Equipment Union at Ryūkōtei.  
 2100 hrs. Car of Shinjōgane.
- P. 71 29. 1200 hrs. Luncheon party of the Shōwa kai at Marunouchi Hall. did not attend.
31. 1800 hrs. The Prime Minister invited NOMURA and others to his official residence.

Sept. 1. 0900 hrs. Conversation with MURATA at the official residence of the Prime Minister.  
 1400 hrs. General affairs meeting. MURATA. FUJIKAWA.  
 1400 hrs. Round table conference concerning ship-building. WATANABE.  
 1400 hrs. Sent car for the wife of the Communications Minister.

- Sept 2. First day of the conference of the chiefs of the sailors training school.  
1800 hrs. Dined at Nakagawa with four persons.
- 3. Second day of the conference.  
1200 hrs. Invited the chiefs of the sailors training school to the official residence  
1800 hrs. Dined with the administrative general at Hoshigaoka.
- 4. Third day of the conference.
- 5. 0900 hrs. The Emperor donated relief fund. Ceremony for receiving the donation was held.
- 6. SAKONJI.  
YOSHIDA.
- 7. Appointment with Lt. NAKAGAWA of the Central Ordnance Depot, Supply Dept. General Affairs Sec.  
1200 hrs. Meeting of the Getsuyō kai.
- 8. 1230 hrs. Send-off party for HIRANUMA, at the official residence of the Prime Minister.  
Appointment with N at Kawasakiya.
- 9. Appointment with N at Kawasakiya.  
1300 hrs. Appointment with Tsunezō at Kawasakiya  
1500 hrs. Shyōfū kai at the official residence of the Prime Minister. about 25 persons gathered among them, ICHIKI, SHIMIZU, and WATANABE.
- 10. before ten o'clock.  
after three o'clock.

Sept. 11 1400 hrs. Inspected the factory of Kokkō type boiler at Mukōjima, Honjo.

12. Appointment with Lt. NAKAGAWA of the Tokyo Central Ordnance Depot, Supply Dept. (car necessary)

1300 hrs. Went to see the Aerial Art Exhibition at Takashimaya

Funeral service of Mr. SHIBUZAWA Masao <sup>(of Japan Iron Manufacturing Co.)</sup> was held at Aoyama Funeral Hall by the Company. Payed a visit of inquiry to Oiso.

13. Appointment with HAYASHI Eitarō, assistant technician at the works Kōzūge Prison, working shop office. tel. Asakusa (84) 502, 3930

15 0940 hrs. illegible  
Celebration held at the Great Music Hall (Nishiya Public Hall)

1230 hrs. Luncheon party in celebration of the 10th Anniversary of the establishment of Manchukuo at the Hotel. honored by the presence of Prince Takamatsu.

1600 hrs.  
Committee members of the Communications Ministry met at Kōjōkan.

16. 0900 hrs. Conference of the chiefs of the bureaus of the Communications Ministry. return to Tokyo.

Fifth meeting of the ~~committee for the~~ Electric Power Central Adjustment Committee.

1400 hrs. Appointment with TOYODA at Kintanaka  
KOJIMA, SAKONJI, KISHI and INO were present.

Sept. 17 0910 hrs. Her Majesty the Empress to leave Tokyo  
Station.

1110 hrs To arrive at Numazu Station.

1400 hrs. To leave Numazu Station.

1600 hrs. To arrive at Tokyo Station.

0900 hrs. NIRANUMA and his party departed  
saw them off at the Central Entrance of Tokyo Station.

18 1900 hrs. Appointment with ENOKI at Takaraya.  
Tel. Akasaka 2230.

19 1,297,290 income tax for the second period.

1800 hrs. Invited. Vice Admiral TOYODA.

The Minister was not present owing to his broad-  
cast in the evening.

1930 hrs. The minister's speech over the radio  
to take about 20 minutes.

21 1000 hrs. Conference of the councillors of the  
Maritime Affairs Bureau at the official residence.  
Report from the headquarters on the present  
condition of marine transportation.  
Round table conference.  
Lunch served.

1800 hrs. Dinner with KVO Yao-lin, representing  
the Minister of Public Peace, to wear a  
morning coat.

P. 73

22 1330 hrs. Committee meeting of the Privy Council  
for investigations at the Privy Council Office  
inside the Sakurada Gate.

59

1400 hrs. Funeral service of Maj. General KATO held at Honganji Temple in Fushimi, a wreath for 25 yen.

Appointment with Lt. Colonel KINOSHITA of the Army Air Service Headquarters.

Sept. 23

Birthday

0800 hrs. Athletic meeting of the Savings Bureau at the Jingū field.

1230 hrs. Visiting plane to Japan from the Greater East Asia to arrive.

Appointment with MURATA.

1730 hrs. bust. arms, about 15 persons.

24

Festival of the Autumnal Equinox

0940 hrs. Gathered at the assembly hall of the Imperial Sanctuary.

1630 hrs. about 25 children

1730 hrs. about 28 adults.

2030 hrs. Shimoyanagi, NIJIMA and three others.

25

1030 hrs. Cabinet meeting: The Prime Minister was not present as he attended the graduation ceremony of Tokyo Imperial University.

1400 hrs. Second general meeting for the distribution of electric power & the electric power valuation committee <sup>was held</sup> at the official residence.

26

General meeting of the Central Cooperation Conference held at the Greater East Asia Hall.

1345 hrs - 1400 hrs. attended the Central Cooperation Conference.

1530 hrs - 1630 hrs. farewell service for Mrs. HORI

1800 hrs. Invited the secretaries to Yamaguchi



Sept. 27. Second day of the conference.  
YAMAGUCHI Kiichi to go to North Thailand.  
MORITA Shinichi - Yomiuri Press.  
Maritime press

28. 3rd day of the conference.  
0900hrs. formal visit to Nomura building.  
Conference of the East Asia Electric Communica-  
tions Society.  
Invited the Ministers to the Hotel. 1200hrs  
Conference of the presidents of the Senior Mercantile  
Marine School first day of the conference.  
Appointment with INOSHITA in the afternoon.

29. 4th day of the conference  
2nd day of the conference of the presidents of  
the Senior Mercantile Marine School.  
1300hrs. Appointment at Ikada in Shibaura  
with Capt. TANAKA of Construction Section of  
the Harbors works Bureau.  
1730hrs. Premier TŌJŌ's speech at the Greater  
East Asia Hall.

30. 1300hrs. Appointment with Minister UCHIYAMA.  
1500hrs. Ceremony for awarding honor  
for excessing 50 million yen national sav-  
ings was held at the official residence of  
the Prime Minister.  
Tea and cakes were prepared.  
1800hrs. Meeting at the official residence of  
the Minister of Agriculture and Forestry.

Oct. 1 1030hrs. Special general meeting of the Greater  
East Asia Coastal Steamers Society.  
Went to Nachiōji Station to meet. . . .

Oct. 2 1300 hrs - 1400 hrs. funeral service for the eldest son of General YOSHIDA.

1730 hrs. Invited former ministers, MURATA, MISHIMA. Takarai Bakin. Nakakaku

3 1220 hrs. 25th Anniversary of the establishment of the Naval Society, held at Hibiya Public Hall. Delivered a speech.

1640 hrs. Invited to an imperial banquet at Suikō sha.

P. 75

4 Appointment with ARATANI Toshio. YAMADA Takashi wishes to enter the general affairs section or the purchasing section.

Material section of the Wraga factory tel. Wraga. 4 or 5.

5 1100 hrs. Athletic meet of the Savings Bureau held at Jingu Stadium  
1200 hrs. Getsuyō kai

6 1800 hrs. Appointment with KAWADA at the Greater East Asia Hall.

7 Appointment with Mr. NOMURA.

1000 hrs. Plenary session of the Privy Council. Discussed the revision of some articles of the War Ministry regulations.

Orders of the Army ordnance administrative headquarters.

1530 hrs. The Victory of the Air Forces was put on the screen in the 1st Dining Room.

Oct. 8 1030 hrs. Graduation ceremony of the 1st regular course of the Wireless Telegraph Training School. 240 students will graduate. The ceremony to take about an hour.

1450 hrs. Speech over the radio. from Yokohama Dock.

9 1530 hrs. Baron YAMAKAWA of the Motion Pictures Society (23.6016) and presidents of other companies petitioned to the government

1700 hrs. Marunouchi Hall.  
Marunouchi Kōyūkai.

10 1200 hrs. Send off party for Li Shao-keng at the Hotel. (did not attend)

1300 hrs. Inspected Sagamiyawa Electric Power Generating Station.

Appointment with SHIOBARA, MORI, MEGURO and KIHARA.

KUBOTA, probably president of the Imperial Rule Assistance Association, Gentlemen's Party.  
46.93

11. A fire broke out from near the training school of the Communications Ministry at 21.10 hrs and was brought under control at 22.10 hrs. report was made on the matter.

12. Appointment with Lt. General GOTŌ Akira.  
1800 hrs. Appointment with TOKUYAMA and MIMATSU of Shinchō kai at Jōtōtei.

13. 0930 hrs. Appointment with commissioner-general TAKEBE.

1700 hrs. 1st day of the conference of Japan, Manchukuo and China of the East Asia League was

held at Seiyōken

Oct. 14 86 6080 to ring up president HIDA of Kishū sha.  
0900 hrs. to go to Kōrakuen.  
Memorial service for the war deads.  
1100 hrs. 70th Anniversary of the Railway  
held at the Hotel.

15 1000 hrs. Cabinet meeting moved up.  
1800 hrs. Appointment with KAWADA of the Nitto  
Mining and Shipping Company at Yamato.

16 1000 hrs. Special Festival of Yasukuni Shrine.

17 0930 hrs. Gathered at the assembly Hall of the  
Imperial Sanctuary.

18 1300 hrs. to go to Tokyo Air port. in connection  
with the Asahi Press  
Ashigahisa mura, Chichibu-gun, Saitama-ken.

19 1200 hrs. Appointment with TAKAGI at Sagano.  
Tel. 43 1168-3  
Dinner party for the 1st Anniversary

20 Cabinet meeting.

1730 hrs. Invitation to an entertainment at  
the official residence.

The mother of a fellow-soldier / probably  
The shores of the Tokai (Eastern Sea) motion pic-  
Comical dialogue Nachiro and Nana. 50 yen.  
tures.

21 Daichi Sōgo. Tel 4325.

0900 hrs. The 1st national calligraphy exhibition.  
(Communications Service Society)  
Electric explanations.